A NNEXURE 5
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Annexure - I]

The financial details of companies for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of Accounts
Name of the Company: Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 30.09.2016 As per last 1 year prior to | 2 years prior (0
Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
Financial Year - |Financial Year -| Financial Year -
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Equity Paid up Capital 16.40 16.40 16.40 16.40
Reserves and surplus -8.46 -8.49 -7.67 -5.34
Carry forward losses - - - -
Net Worth 7.94 7.91 8.73 11.06
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Secured Loans 0.38 0.43 0.33 0.26
Unsecured Loans - - - .
Fixed Assets 0.55 0.58 0.49 0.46
Income from Operations 8.17 15.87 16.47 18.81
Total Income 8§.38 16.19 16.75 19.47
Total Expenditure 8.28 17.03 19.12 18.56
Profit before Tax 0.09 -0.84 -2.37 091
Profit after Tax 0.03 -0.82 -2.33 .90
Cash profit 0.18 -0.66 -2.20 .05
EPS 0.02 -0.50 -1.42 0.55
Book value 4.84 4.82 5.32 6.74|
Note: The financials should not be more than 8 months old. In such cases additional column may
be added to provide the latest financials.
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

1.  Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying  financial statements of Sundaram Infotech
Solutions Limited ( “the Company” ), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
30 September, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the six month period then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3.  Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of ___ )
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the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

4.  Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
September, 2016;
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the six month
- period ended on that date; and
c¢)  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the six month period
ended on that date.

5. Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the financial statements being prepared on a “going concern”
basis despite accumulated losses being more than 50% of the net worth of the company
and in view of the measures contemplated by the company, as mentioned in Note no.
23.4 to the financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

6.  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

() Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the effect of the pending legal proceedings against
it in its financial statements as mentioned in Note 23.5 of the Notes to the
Accounts;

ii. the company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts.

1i, there was no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For BRAHMAYYA & Co
__ Chartered Accountants
i Regn. No.000511S

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-11-2016

5P Babu
Partner
Membership No. 203358
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2016

(AmountinRs.)

. Note As at 30th September 2016 As at 31st March 2016
Particulars No.
I.|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share Capital 2 164,000,000 164,000,000

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (84,574,146) (84,874,278)

(c) Money received against share warrants - 79,425,854 - 79,125,722
2|Share application money pending allotment - -
3[Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 4 3,849,955 4,252,355

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -

Other Long term liabilities - -

Long-term provisions 5 2,725,340 6,575,295 3,354,770 7,607,125
4|Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and

small enterprises -

(B) Total outstanding dues to creditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises 6 8,227,082 4,498,076

Other current liabilities 7 15,796,610 14,546,938

Short-term provisions 8 735,068 24,758,760 1,871,414 20,916,428

TOTAL 110,759,909 107,649,275
11.|ASSETS
1{Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 9 5,527,363 5,813,135
(ii) Intangible assets - g
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -

(b) Non-current investments - -

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 10 1,031,440 1,548,648

(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 46,936,755 45,011,908

(e) Other non-current assets 12 494 074 53,989,632 594,373 52,968,064
2|Current assets

(a) Current investments 13 20,988,131 20,856,599

(b) Inventories - -

(c) Trade receivables 14 28,959,133 22,064,546

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 2,656,705 5,697,878

(e) Short-term loans and advances 16 3,684,587 5,549,981

(f) Other current assets 17 481,721 56,770,277 512,207 54,681,211

TOTAL 110,759,909 107,649,275
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the
Accounts 1 to 23
As per our report of even date attached
Sd/- Sd/-

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 000511S

Sd/-

P. Babu

Partner

Membership No. 203358
Chennai

Dated: 25th November 2016

For SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS

Deepa Ramesh
Chief Executive Officer

Sd/-
M Ramaswamy
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-
K. Rajagopal
Secretary

Srinivas Acharya

Sd/-
T K Sundararajan
Directors
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTICNS LIMITED

Profit and Loss statement for the Half Year ended 30th September 2016

[ Amount in Hs.)

Note Apr-Sep 16 2015- 16
Revenue From Operations 18 81,681,766 158,739,056
Other income 19 2,073,419 3,199,567
Total Revenue 83,755,185 161,938,623
Expenses:
Cost of purchases 20 25,296,873 54,572,627
Employee benefits expenses 21 44,199,690 88,460,440
Administrative and other expenses 22 12,480,501 25,551,619
Depreciation and amortization expenses 9 852,715 1,729,717
Total Expenses 82,829,779 170,314,404
Profit before tax 925,406 (8,375,781)
Tax expense:
Minimum Alternate Tax availed 108,065 -
Deferred tax 517.209 {200.905)
625,274 (200,905)

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 625,274 {200,905)
Profit after tax for the year from continuing operations 300,132 (8.174.876)
Earnings per equity share;

Face Value per Equity Share (in Rupees)} 10 10
Number of Equity Shares 16400000 16400000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 16400000 16400000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (in Rupees) 0.02 -0.5
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 1to 23
As per our report of even date attached
Sd/- Sd/-
For Brahmayya & Co,, Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005115
Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-

P. Babu

Partner

Membership No. 203358

Chennai
Dated: 25th November 2016

M Ramaswamy
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-
K. Rajagopal
Secretary
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement

[ Amount in Rs.})

Apr - Sep 16 2015-16
A) |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Met Profit 3,00,132 (81,74,876)
Provision for Taxation 6.25.274 (2,00,905)
9,25,406 (83,75,781)
Add: Provision for doubtful debts (3.22.177) 6,03,229 (10.44.391) (94,20,172)
Depreclation 8,52,715 17,29,717
Interest Recelved - 11,19,240
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 14,55,944 (88,09,695)
{Increase] Decrease in other non-current assets 1,00,299 {1.19,845)
{Increase) Decrease in nventories 5 -
{Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables {65,72.410) 79,47,310
(Increase) Decrease in short-term loans and advances 18,65,394 9,20,541
{Increase) Decrease in Long-term loans and advances (20,32,912) 43,76,099
[Increase) Decrease in other current assels 30,486 (1,21,896)
Increase (Decrease) in Long-term borrowings {4,02,400) 2,91,915
Increase (Decrease) in Long-term provisions (6,29,430) 37,118
Increase (Decrease) in Trade payable 37,29,006 (64,08,101)
Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities 12,49,672 68,50,124
Increase {Decrease) in Short-term provisions (11.36.346) (37.98,642) 4.55.327 1,49.28.592
Cash generated from Cperations (23,42,698) 61,18,897
Direct Taxes Paid - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (a) (23,42,698) 61,18.897
B) |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (5,66,943) (26,24,416)
Sale of Fixed Asset - -
Purchase / Sale of Investments (Net) (1,31,532) (49,03,573)
Interest Received - 11,19.240
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (6,98,475) 164.08.749)
C) |CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares
Increase (Decrease) in short term borrowings =
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES- Q) -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+{B)+(C) (30,41,173) {2,89,851)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 56.97.878 59.87.729
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 26,56,705 56,97,878
1) |COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Current Account with Banks 26,41,002 57,69,359
Effect of Foreign Exchange rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,703 (75,481)
Cash, Stamps and Stamp Papers on Hand 4.000 4.000
26,56.705 56,97,878
As per our report of even date attached
Sd/- Sd/-
For Brahmayya & Co,, Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005118
Sd/- Sd/-
M Ramaswamy T K Sundararajan
Chief Financial Officer Directors
Sd/- $d/-
P. Babu K. Rajagopal
Fartner Secretary
Membership No. 203358 .
Chennai CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

Dated: 25th November 2016

For SUNDARARINFOTECH SOLUTID!
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Sundaram Infotech Solutions Ltd
Notes to the Accounts
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of accounting and comply with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the year and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at that date. The estimates and assumption used in these financial statements are based upon the
management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. The assets and liabilities have been
clasified as Non-current and Current based on a twelve month of operating cycle.

1.2 Income Recognition:

Income from sales and services is accounted on accrual basis.

1.3 Inventory

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

1.4 Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed assets other than assets taken on lease are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation on assets is provided on the
Written Down Value Method as per Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 considering the estimated useful life time of the assets.

In accordance with AS 19 ‘Leases', Computer System and Office Equipment taken on finance lease are capitalised and depreciated over the lease
period.

1.5 Valuation of Investments:

Long-term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value, other than temporary, is considered wherever necessary.
Current investments are valued at lower of cost and market value/net asset value.

1.6 Foreign Currency Transactions:

1.7

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the prevailing rates of exchange on the date of the transaction, Monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are restated at the prevailing rates of exchange at the Balance Sheet date. Gain or Loss arising out of Auctuations in exchange rates
are accounted for in the Profit and Loss statement.

Employee Benefits:
A) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits expected to be paid for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the period when the services are
rendered.

B) Post empiloyment benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan

(i) Provident Fund

The Company contributes to a Government administered Provident Fund,

The company also contributes to a government administered Employees Pension Scheme under the Employees Provident Fund Act and and
Employee's State Insurance schemes on behalf of its employees.

{(ii) Superannuation

The Company makes fixed contribution as a percentage on salary to the superannuation fund, which is administered by trustees and managed by the
Life Insurance Corpoeration of India(LIC). The above contribution are charged to the Profit and Loss statement.

Defined Benefit Plan
(i} Gratuity

The Company makes an annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIC. The company accounts its liability for
future gratuity benefits based on actuarial valuation, as at balance sheet date, determined every year by LIC using the Projected Unit Credit method.

(ii} Leave Encashment
Liability on account of encashment of leave of employees is provided on actuarial basis.
The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss statement.

(iii) Medical reimbursement
Liability on account of Medical reimbursement of employees is provided on actuarial basis.
The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss statement.



1.8 Taxation:

Current Tax is provided on the taxable income for the year.

Deferred Tax Liabilities on the timing difference are fuily provided for. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on the consideration of prudence.

1.9 Intangible Assets:

Items of Computer software acquired are recorded as intangible assets and their cost is amortized over their expected useful life of three to five years.

1.10 Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment
loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the net seliing price of

the assets and their value in use.

1.11 Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has present legal or constructive obligations, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation.

NOTE2
SHARE CAPITAL

{ Amount in Bs.]
Particulars 30.09.2016 31032016
Authorised
1.70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 17.00,00,000 17.00,00.000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up capital
164,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000

Details of number of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below:

Name of the share holder

Status

No. of Shares #

% held as at
30.09.2016

No. of Shares #

% held as at
31.03.2016

Sundaram Finance Ltd

Holding Company

1.64.00.000

100

1,64,00,000

100

#Includes six equity shares held by nominees of Sundaram Finance Ltd

Reconclliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of financial year as follows

{ Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Opening number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Add: Shares issued 5 .
Less: Shares bought back - -
Closing number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64.00,000
NOTE3
BESERVES AND SURPLUS
{ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Opening balance (8,48,74,278) (7,66,99,403)
Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Profit and Loss statement 3,00,132 (81,74,875)
{8:45,74,146) (8,48,74,278)
NOTE 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
| Amount in Rs.}
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Long term maturities of finance lease obligations 38.49.,955 42,52,355
Disclosure In respact of finance lease contracts as per Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases:
30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Period Future Lease Principal Future Lease Principal
payments Outstanding payments Outstanding
Not later than 1 year 20,35,800 15,54,079 19,70.760 14,58,553
2to 5 years 38.49,955 33,655,881 42,52,355 36,57,982
Above 5 years Nil Nil Nil Nil

/V



NOTES

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
[ Amount in Bs.)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Provision for employee benefits 27,25.340 33.54.770
27,25.340 33,54.770
NOTES
TRADE PAYABLES
[ Amount in Rs,)
Particulars 30,09.2016 31.03.2016
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises:
For expenses 78,926,793 41,908,646
For others 3.40,.249 299,430
H42,27.,082 44,98,076
NOTEZ
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
[ Amount in Re,)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Income received in advance 73,18.385 4854084
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations 20,35 800 19,70.760
statutory dues payahle 46,38, 141 39,27.578
Advance received from customers - 948,046
Others 18,04 284 2846470
1,57,96,610 1,45.46,938
NOTES
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
[ Amount in Rs.]
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Provision for employee benefits 7.35.068 1B71.414
7,35.068 18,771,414




SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTE 9
EIXED ASSETS
{Amount fn fs)
Gross Block at cost Depreciation Net Block
Cost Cost As at Upto As at As at
Description As at Additions Deductions As at 01.04.2016 Additions Deductions 30.09.2016 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
01.04.2016 30.09.2016
Tangible Assets
Computer System 12,57,150 - 12,57,150 10,44,726 40,831 10,85,557 1,71,593 2,12,424
(12,36,257) (20,893) (12,57,150) (9,17.867) {1,26,859) (10,44,726) (2.12,424) (3,18,390)
Office Equipment 7,44,072 27,293 771,365 544,625 31,432 5,76,057 1,95,308 1,99,447
(7.15,153) (28,919} (7.44,072) (4,72,913) (71,712) (5.44,625) (1.99.447) (2,42,240)
Furniture and Fixtures 8,02,737 8,02,737 584,313 29,639 6,13,952 1,88,785 2,18,424
(8.02,737) (8,02,737) (5,02,836) (81,477) (5.84,313) (2,18,424) (2,99,901)
Plant and Machinery 1,96,239 1,96,239 1,29,931 4,589 1,34,520 61,719 66,308
(1,96,239) - (1.96,239) (1,19,279) (10,652) (1,29,931) (66,308) (76,960)
Tatal 30,00,198 27,293 30,27,491 23,03,595 1,06,491 - 24,10,086 6,17,405 6,96,603
(29.50,386) {49,812) - (30,00,198) (20,12,895) (2,90,700) (23,03,595) (6,96,603) (9,37,491)
Tangible Assets (Under Lease)
Computers 69,33,774 539,650 - 74,73,424 20,93,571 6,39,687 27,33,258 47,40,166 48,40,203
(64,52,001) (25,74,604) (20,92,831) (69,33,774) (29,46,699}) (12,39,702) (20,92,830) {20,93,571) (48,40,203) (35,05,302)
Vehicle 7,89,851 7.89,851 513,522 1,06,537 6,20,059 169,792 276,329
(7.89.851) (7.89,851) (314,207} {1,99,315) - (5,13,522) (2.76,329) {4,75,644)
Total 77,23,625 5,39,650 - 82,63,275 26,07,093 7,46,224 - 33,53.317 49,09,958 51,16,532
(72,41,852) (25,74,604) (20,92,831) (77,23,625) (32,60,906) (14,39,017) (20,92,830) (26,07,093) (51,16,532) (39,80,946)
Intzngible Assets
Computer Software 12,81,835 12,81,835 12,81,835 - 12,81,835 =
(12,81,835) (12,81,835) (12,81,835) (12,81,835)
Total 12,81,835 12,81,835 12,81,835 - 12,81,835 C
(12,81,835) - (12,81,835) (12,81,835) (12,81,835) -
Grand Total 1,20,05,658 566,943 1.25.72.601 61,92,523 8,52,715 70,45,238 55.27.363 58,13,135
Previous year
Tangible Assets 1,01,92,238 26,24,416 20,92,831 1,07,23,823 52,73,801 17,29.717 20,92,830 49,10,688 58,13,135 49,18,437
Intangible Assets 12,81,835 - 12,81,835 12,81,835 - - 12,81,835 .
Total 1,14,74,073 26,24,416 20,92,831 1,20,05,658 65,55,636 17,29,717 20,92,830 61,92,523 58,13,135 49,18,437

Figures in brackets relate to previous year.




NOTE 10

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
[ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 30.09.2¢16 31.03.2016
Employee Benefits 9,55,240 14,56,886
Depreciation 76,200 91,762
10,31,440 15,48,648
NOTE11
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
[ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At Source (Net of provision for Taxation) # 3,07,70,559 2,88,26,328
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of provision) * 13,842 13,842
MAT Credit Entitlement 1,54,78,620 1,55,86,685
Staff Advance 6,73,734 5.85,053
4,69,36,755 4,50,11,908

# Advance Tax and TDS receivable is net off of provision for Taxation of Rs. 1,66,59,457/-. (31.03.2016 - Rs. 1,66,59,457 /-)

* Advance Fringe Benefit tax is net off of provision for tax of Rs. 7,25,158/- (31.03.2016 - Rs.7,25,158/-}

NOTE12
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS
[ Amount in Rs.]
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Unamortised future finance charges 494,074 5,04373
4,94,074 5,94,373
NOTE 13
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{ Amountin Rs.]
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Investments in Mutual Fund 2,09,88,131 2,08,56,599
2,09,88,131 2,08,56,599

Asat 30.09.2016 Asat 31.03.2016
Particulars E:S:L:i Cost [I—l\;:;)unt iy Holding {Number)|Cost (Amount in Rs.)
Sundaram Money Fund - Growth 4,40,150 1,43,37,731 4,51,718 1,42,06,199
Sundaram Ultra Short-term Fund - Growth 3,79,433 66,50,400 3,79,433 66,50,400
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 2.09,88,131 2.08,56.599
NOTE 14
TRADE RECEIVABLES
[ Amountin Rs.}
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 31,80,866
Others 2,57,78,267 2,20,64,547
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 1,380,870 1,73,975
Others - 3,75,919
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 1,80,870 5,49,895
2,89,59,133 2,20,64,546

=




NOTE15

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{ Amount in Rs.]
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Cash on Hand 4,000 4,000
Balances with Banks
In Current Account 26,52,705 56,93,878
26,56,705 56,97,878
NOTE 16
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
[ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Unsecurred, considered good
Rental Depasit 2.89,793 3,73,855
Advance to Staff 3,08,094 1,50,043
Input credit - Unutitised 14,15,453 14,58,636
Prepaid Expenses 60,524 13.84,991
Others 16,10,723 21,82,456
36,84,587 55,49,981
NOTE17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 30.09.2016 31.03.2016
Unameortised future finance charges 481,721 512,207
4,81,721 512,207
MOTE 18
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
[ Amountin Rs.}
Particulars Apr-Sep 16 2015-16
Sale of Software Licenses 2,03,42,467 4,82,59,868
Software Services rendered 6,13,39,299 11,04,79,168
8,16,81,766 15,87,39,056
Revenue from operations includes - Apr-Sep 16 2015-16
Net (loss) /gain on foreigh currency transaction and translation (2,56,935) 1,08,683
Earnings ih Foreign Currency{on actual basis)
Sale of Software License and Services rendered 4,00,45,235 7.58,57,767




NOTE 19

OTHER INCOME

[ Amount in Rs.]
Particulars Apr-Sep 16 2015 - 16
Interest Income 23,466 11,946
Interest on Income Tax Refund 11,19,240
Profit on sale of investment 6,31,532 13,03,573
Notice pay received 3,08,997 6,26,470
Provision no longer required written back 11,09,424
Miscellaneous Income 1,38,335
Total 20,73,419 31,99,567

assets, as required by Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases.

Profit arising out of sale and leaseback of fixed assets has been recognised over the lease period in proportion to the depreciation charged on those

NOTE 20
COST OF PURCHASES
[ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Apr-Sep 16 2015- 16
Software Licenses
Opening Stock - -
Add: Purchase 1.67.18,335 3,82,25963
Less: Closing Stock . -
Total Software License purchases [A) 1,67.18,335 3.82,25.963
Hardware Froducts
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase
Less: Closing Stock
Total Hardware Product purchases [(B)
Cost of services 85,78.537 1,63 46,665
Total Cost of services [C] 85,708,537 1.63,46,665
Total Cost of Purchases (A + B+ C) 2,52,96,873 54572627
NOTEZ1
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
[ Amount in Bs.
Particulars Apr-Sep 16 2015- 16
Salaries, allowances and bonus 4,14,21,679 8,26,37,669
{Companies contribution to Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance scheme, Gratuity Fund 25,32,680 51,71,192
Staff welfure expenses 2,45,331 6,51,579
4,41,99,690 8,84,60,440




NOTE 22
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

[ Amount in Bs.)
Particulars Apr-Sap 16, 2015 - 16
Rent 30,52,006 63,60,428
Lease Rent 3,06,111 6,12,612
Communication expenses 4,47,040 917,622
Electricity expenses 4,45,766 9,01,106
Travelling and conveyance 36,35,260 58,78,560
Insurance 3.59,658 545,617
R patirs and Maintenance 2151468 42,03,520
Professional fees 7.03,046 15,85,286
Rates and Taxes 1,17,582 4,54,343
Provision for doubtful debts (Net) (3.22,177) (10,44,391]
Bad Debts - 19,33,927
Miscellansnus expenses 15,84,741 32,02,988

1,24 80,501 2,55,51,619

NOTE 23
GENERAL
23.1 Employee Benefits:
i} Defined Contribution Plan:

{ Amotint in Rs.]
Company Contribution to 2016-17 (Apr-Sep) 2015+ 186 2014-15 2013 - 14 ZMz-13
a} Provident Fund 399527 7.16,875 911,761 13,35,551 14,15,791
11} Pension Fund 5.24.373 10,15,821 8,95,309 796,236 10,55,719
c} Employees’ State Insurnace . - - 50,427 1,01,520
d] Superannuation Fund 1.75,996 1,90,091 208914 252,231 45,365

23.2 Related Party disclosures: In accordance with the AS 18 - ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the details of related parties and the transactions with

related parties are given below.

Holding Company:

Sundaram Finance Limited

Fellow Subsidiarjes:

Sundaram Finance Distribution Ltd.
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Lid.
Sundaram Asset Management Company Ltd.
Sundaram Trustee Company Ltd.

LGF Services Ltd,

Infreight Logistics Solutions Ltd.

Sundaram Business Services Ltd.

Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Ltd.
Sundaram [nsurance Broking Services Ltd.

Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte Ltd.

Sundaram BPO India Ltd.
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co Ltd.

Key Management Personnel:

Deepa Ramesh - Chief Executive Officer
Ramaswamy M - Chief Financial Officer
Rajagopal K - Secretary




SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

23.3 The nature and volume of transactions of the company for the year ended 30.09.2016 with the related partles are as follows.

[ Amount in R

Nature of Transactions Holding Company Fellow Subsidiaries Total
30-09-2016 31-03-2016 30-09-2016 | 31-03-2016 | 30-09-2016 31-03-2016
INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Sundaram Finance Limited 11,31,410 40,27,647 11,31,410 40,27,647
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Limited 7,73,478 38,11,919 7,73,478 38,11,919
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Limited 28,22,058 44,33,999 28,22,058 44,33,999
Sundaram Business Services Limited ] .
Sundatam BPO Indla Limited
Total 11.31.410 40,27.647 35,95,536 B2,45,918 47,26,946 1,22,73,565
EXPENSES
Lease Rent,Office Rent
Sundaram Finance Limited 22,76,685 61,70,227 22,76,685 61,70,227
Internal Audit fee,other expenses
Sundaram Finance Limlted 26,78,541 51,00,000 26,78,541 51,00,000
Implementation charges - $3G
Sundaram Finance Limited 1,00,74,100 1,48,01,956 1,00,74,100 1,48,01,956
Payroll Processing
Sundaram BPQ India Limited 90,000 1,80,000 90,000 1,80,000
Insurance
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co Ltd 1,21,386 37,648 1,21,386 37,648
Total 1,50,29,326 2,60,72,183 2,11,386 217,648 | 1,52,40,712 2.62,.89.831
ASSETS
Income Receivables as on 30.09.2016
Sundaram Finance Limited 2,21,187 11,516 221,187 11,516
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Limited 1,49,382 7,39,608 1,49,382 7,39,608
Sundaram BNP Parlbas Home Finance Limited 7,55,357 7.55,357
Sundaram BPO India LImited
Advance
Royal Sundaram General [nsurance Co Ltd 39,058 39,058
Total 2,21,187 11,516 1,49,382 15,34,023 3,70,569 15,45.539
LIABILITIES
internal Audit Fees, Payroll Processing charges
Dutstanding as on 30.09.2016
Sundaram Finance Limited 38,45,223 18,42,502 38,45,223 18,42,502
Sundaram BPQ India Limlted 34,200 34,200
Total 38,45,223 18,42,502 34.200 38,45,223 18,76,702

No amount has been written off/written back during the year




23.4 The Accounts of the Company have been prepared on a “going concern” basis notwithstanding the company having accumulated

losses and having incurred loss for the year, the company is contemplating measures such as productivity improvement, pricing,

cost control measures and client on board which are likely to have a favorable impact on the financial position of the company

23.5 The list of pending litigations as on 30th September,2016 have been compiled by the company and reviewed by the Statutory Aunditors.
The effect of the current position of the litigations has been evaluated and appropriately considered and disclosed in the financial

statements.

23.6 There is no amount due to $Small Scale Industries in terms of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006”

23.7 Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted):

Particluars Apr-Scp 16 2015- 16
A. Profit for the year after taxation (1n Rs) 300,132 (8,174,876)
B. Total weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each outstanding at the end of the year (in 16,400,000 16,400,000
L. Basic and diluted earnings per share {A/B) 0.02 -0.50
23.8 Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis):

Particluars Apr-Sep 16 2015- 16
Professional and consultancy fee 549,389 1,122,623
Subscription to Association 104,799
Other matters - Purchase of Software, Marketing, travelling etc. 23.246,989 55.155.013
23.9 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year's presentation

As per our report of even date attached

For Brahmayya & Co., Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya

Registration Number: 0005115

Sd/-

P. Babu

Partner

Membership No. 203358
Chennai

Dated: 25th November 2016

Chief Executive Officer

Sd/-
M Ramaswamy
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-
K. Rajagopal
Secretary
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Secretary

Sd/-
T K Sundararajan
Directors
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited

1. Report on the Financial Statements

We have audlted the accompanying financial statements
of Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited (“the Company™},
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

2. Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements thal give 2 true and falr view of the financial
position, financial pecformance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
eslimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, thal were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparalion and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
3. Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statemnents based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required tc be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtiined is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil opinion on the
financial statements.

4. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the financial stalements give (he
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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a)

b)

c)

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Comparny as at March 31, 2016;

in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for
the year ended on that date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for
the year ended on that date,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the financial statements being prepared
on a “going concern” basis despite accumulated losses being
more than 50% of the net worth of the company and in view
of the measures contemplated by the company, as mentioned
in Note no. 23.6 to the financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

{1}  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure - A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

(i) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kepl by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

(d)

(e)

(0

®

Place: Chennai
Date : 05-05-2016

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of (he wrillen representalions received
from the directors as an 31st March, 2016 taken on
record by the Board of Direclors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 [rom being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the Operating Effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate report in “Annexure - B”

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Repert in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and 1o the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i, the Company has disclosed the eifect of the
pending legal proceedings against it in its financial
statements as mentioned in Note 23.7 of the Notes

to the Accounts;

ii.  thecompany did not have any long term contracts

including derivative contracts.

iii. there was no amount to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.

For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.0005118

L. RAVI SANKAR
Partner
Membership No.25929
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“Annexure A” to the Auditors’ Report referred
to in paragraph 6 of our report of even date

a)  TheCompany is maintzining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation

of fixed assets.

b)  Fixed assets have been physically verifled by the
Management during the year, in accordance with an
annual plan of verification, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of the fixed assets. The discrepancies
noticed on such verification were not materiai and have

been properly dealt with In the books of account,

¢) The company does not have any immovable

properties.

Invenlories have been physically verified by the Management
during the year, in accordance with an plan of verification. The
discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material

and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, clauses
(iiiy (a), (b) and (c} of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has nol granted any loan
to 115 directors and has nol made any investment, provided any
guarantee or security as envisaged in section 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act, 2013 respectively.
The company has not accepted deposits from public,

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance
of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act.

th

10

11.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

i) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income tax, sales tax, Service tax, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
have been regularly deposited during the year with the
appropriate authorilies. According to the information
and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of
statutory dues which are outstanding as at 31st March
2016 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

i)  In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income fax, sales tax, Service iax, value added tax,
cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and the information and
explanations given by the Management, we are of the opinion
thal the Company does not have borrowings from banks,
financial institutions, Government or by issue of debentures.

Based on our examination of the records and the information
and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanations given 1o us, during the year,
no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by
its officers or employees were noticed or reported by the

company during the course of our audit.

‘The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration
within the limits of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the

16
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12. According to the information and explanations giver to us

13.

14.

and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with related parties are in compliance with
Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act where applicable
and detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements 23 required by the applicable accounting
standards

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or parily convertible
debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

15. In our opinlon and accerding to the information and

explanations given to us, the namre of the Company's business/
activities during the vear has been such that clause (xii) and
clause (xvl) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for
the year.

For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Frm Regn. No.000511S

records of the Company, the Company has not eniered into L. RAVI SANKAR
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected  Plzce: Chennal Partner
with them. Date : 05-05-2016 Membership No.25929

%
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“Annexure B” to the Auditors’ Report referred
to in paragraph 6 of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies, Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited (*“the Company™)
as of 31st March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial stalements of the Company for the year ended
on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial

Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAT"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls thal were
operaling effecuvely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audil. We
conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contzols over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls syslem over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material wealmess exisis,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary

18
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to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company,
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or frand may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies er procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as al 31st March 2016, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants
of India.

For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Regn. No.0005118

L. RAV] SANKAR
Place: Chennai Partner
Date : 05-05-2016 Membership No.25929
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Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2016 (a7
Particulars Nole As at 31st March 2016 As at 31st March 2015
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 2 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (8,48,74,278) (7,66,99,403)
(c) Money received against share warrants = 7,91,25,722 . 8,73,00,597
2 Share application money pending allotment - -
3 Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 42,52.355 32,60,440
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) . 5
Other Long term liabilities . .
Long-term provisions 5 35,54,770 T6,07,125 33,17,652 65,78,092
4 Current liabilities
Short-lerm borrowings
Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues Lo micro enterprises
and small enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues o credilors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises [ 44,98,076 1,09.06,177
Other current Fabilises 7 1,45,46,938 76,96,814
Short-term provisions 8 18,71,414 2,09,16,428 14,16,087 2,00,19,078
TOTAL 10,76,49,275 11,38,97,767
II. ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 9 58,13,135 49,18 437
(in} Intangible assets . -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development -
(b} Non-current investments . -
(c) Deferred tax assets {nel) 10 15,48,048 13,47,743
(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 430,11,908 4,93,88,005
{e) Other non-current assets 12 594373 5,249,068, 004 474,528 561,28,713
1 Current assets
{a) Current investments 13 2,08,56,599 1,59,53,026
{(b) Inventones 2 .
(c) Trade receivables 14 2,20,64,546 2,80,67,466
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 56,97,378 59,87,729
{e} Short-term loans and advances 16 55,490,981 64,70,522
{f) Other curren assets 17 5,12,207 5,46,81,211 390,311 5,77,69,054
TOTAL 1,076,49,275 11,3897,767
Significant Accounting Policies and Noles to the Accounts 1 1o 23
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountanis Chief Executive Officer
Repistration Number: 0005115 T K Sundararajan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer Direciors
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal
Dated: Sth May, 2016 Secretary
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss

for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016 I )

Particulars Rode 2015-16 2014-15
REVENUE:
Revenue From Operations 18 15,87,39,056 | 16,46,88,080
Other income 19 31,99,567 28,36,723

Total Revenue 16,19,38,623 16,75,24,803
EXPENSES:
Cost of purchases 20 5.45,72,6248 6,55,51,045
Employee benefits expenses 21 8.84,60,440 8,85,45,237
Administrative and other expenses 22 1,55,51,018 3,54,25,590
Depreciation and amortization expenses 9 17297 17,10,550

Total Expenses 17,03,14,403 19,12,32,428
Profit before tax (83,75,780) (2,37,07,625)
Tax expense:
Minimum Alternate Tax =
Deferred tax (2,00,905) {4,36,436)

{2,00,905) (4,36,436)
Less: MAT Credit Entidement (2,00,905) o (4,36,436)
Profit after tax for the year from continuing operations (81,74,875) (232,71,189)
Earnings per equity share;
Face Value per Equity Share (in Rupees) 10 10
Number of Equity Shares 1,64,00,000 16400000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 1,64,00,000 16400000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (in Rupees) (0.50) (1.42)
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes fo the Accounts 11023
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005115 T K Sundararajan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer Hreciors
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal
Dated: Sth May, 2016 Secretary
Annual Report
21

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY 2015-16
For SUNDARAM INFOTEEH BLImANS pr

Secretary




Cash Flow Statement
(In3)
2015-2016 2014-2015
A)  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit (81,74,875) (2,32,71,189)
Provision for Taxation (2,00,905) (4,36,436)
(83,75,780) (2,37,07,625)
Add: Provision for doubtful debts (10,44,391) (94,20,171) 15,94,285 (2,21,13,340)
Depreciation 1729717 - 17,10,550
Interest Recelved 11,19,240 -
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (88,09,694) (2,04,02,790)
(Increase) Decrease in other non-current assets (1,19,845) (75,721}
(Increase) Decrease in Inventorics - -
(Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables 79,47,310 B1,77,27%
{Increase) Decrease in short-term loans and advances 9,20,541 (18,78,767)
{Increase) Decrease in Long-term loans and advances 43,76,099 (67,78,252)
{Increase) Decrease in other current assels (1,21,896) (71,352)
Increase (Decrease)} in Long-term borrowings 991,915 6,40,185
Increase (Decrease) in Long-ierm provisions 37,118 8,58,220
Increase (Decrease) in Trade payable (64,08,101) (29,55,041)
Increase (Decrease) in other current Liabilities 68,50,124 (1,44,618)
Increase (Decrease) in Shori-lerm provisions 4,55,327 149,28 591 (19,67,735) 141,95 806)
Cash generaled from Operations 61,18.898 (2,45,96,596)
Direct Taxes Paid . -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 61,18,898 ‘2,45,98,596}
B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (26,24,416) (20,55,464)
Sale of Fixed Asset - 38,492
Purchase / Sale of Investments (Net) (49,03,573) (2,66,35,893)
Interest Received 11,19,24¢ -
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B) (64,08,749) 2,46,18,921
C) CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVETIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares - -
Increase {Decrease) in short term borrowings
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES © = =
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+(B)+(C) (2,89,851) 20,325
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 59,87,729 59,67,404
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 56,97,878 59,87,729
1) COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Current Account with Banks 57,69,359 66,45,906
Effect of Foreign Exchange rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents (75,481} (6,62,177)
Cash, Stamps and Stamp Papers on Hand ) &, 00 4,000
56.97,878 59,87,729
As per our report of even date attached
For Rrahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005118 T K Sundararajan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer Directors
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal
Dated: 5th May, 2016 Secretary
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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1.7

Notes to the Accounts

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and en the accrual basis of accounting
and coraply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The preparation of the financial statements in conforrity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the year and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at that date. The estimates and assumption used in these
financial statements are hased upon the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the
financial statements. The assets and liabilities have been clasified as Non-current and Current based on a twelve month of operating
cycle,

Income Recognition:

Income from sales and services is accounted on accrual basis.
Inventory

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed assets other than assets taken on lease are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation on assets is
provided on the Written Down Value Method as per Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 considering the estimated useful Life
time of the assets.

In accordance with AS 19 “Leases', Computer System and Office Equipment taken on finance lease are capitalised and depreciated
over the lease period.

Valuation of Investments:

Long-term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value, other than temporary, is considered wherever
necessary.

Current investments are valued at lower of cost and market value/net asset value,

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencles are accounted at the prevailing rates of exchange on the date of the transaction. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are restated at the prevailing rates of exchange at the Balance Sheet date. Gain or Loss arising
out of fluctuations in exchange rates are accounted for in the Profit and Loss statement.

Employee Benefits:
A)  Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits expected to be paid for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the period
when the services are rendered.

%
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

1.8
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1.11

B) Post employment benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan
i)  Provident Fund
The Company contributes to 2 Government administered Provident Fund.

The company also contributes to 2 government administered Employees Pension Scheme under the Employees Provident
Fund Act and Employee's State Insurance schemes on behalf of its employees.

ii) Superannuation

The Company makes fixed contribttion as a percentage on salary lo the superannuation fund, which is administered by
trustees and managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India(LIC). The above contribution are charged to the Profit
and Loss statemenL.

Defined Benefit Plan
i)  Gratuity

The Company makes an annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIC. The company
accounts its liability for future gratuity benefits based on actuarial valuation, as at balance sheet date, determined every
vear by LIC using the Projected Unit Credit method.

ii) Leave Encashment
Liahility on account of encashment of leave of employees is provided on actuarial basis.
The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss stalement.
iii) Medical reimbursement
Liability on account of Medical reimbursement of employees is provided on actuarial basis.
The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss statement.
Taxation:
Cucrent Tax is provided on the 1axable income for the year.

Deferred Tax Liabilities on the liming difference are fully provided for. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on the consideration
of prudence.

Iniangible Assels:

Items of Computer software acquired are recorded as intangible assets and their cost is amortized over their expected useful life
of three 10 five years.

Impairment of Assels:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain impairment based on internal / external factors.
An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is higher of the net selling price of the assets and their value in use.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has present legal or constructive obligations, as a result of past events, for which it
is probablc that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for
the amount of the obligation.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 2
SHARE CAPITAL (In ?).
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Authorised
1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 17,00,00,000 17,00,00,000
| Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up capital
| 1,64,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000
Details of number of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares are sel out below:
Name of the share holder Status No.ofShares# | %heldasal | No.ofShares# | %heldasa
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Sundaram Finanace Ltd Holding 1,64,00,000 100 1,64,00,000 100
Company
# Includes six equity shares held by nominees of Sundaram Finance Lid.
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of financial year as follows
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Opening number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Add: Shares issued - -
Less: Shares bought back = -
Closing number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Note 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS (In3%)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.05.2015
Opening balance (7,66,99,403) (5,34,28,214)
Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Profit and Loss statement (81,74,875) {2,32,71,189)
_Gavam) | s |

25
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS (In3)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Long term maturities of finance lease obligations 42,52,355 52,60,440
Disclosure in respect of finance lease contracts as per Accounting $tandard - AS 19 - Leases: (h?)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Period Future Lease Principal Future Lease Principal
payments Outstanding payments Outstanding
Not later than 1 year 19,70,760 14,58,553 15,85,345 11,95,034
2 10 5 years 42,52,355 36,57,982 32,60,440 28,70,129
Abaove 5 years Nil il Nl Nil
Note 5
LONG TERM PROVISIONS (In%)
Particulars 31,03.2016 31.03.2015
Provision for employee benefits 33,54,770 33,17,652
35,54,770 33,17,652
Note 6
TRADE PAYABLES (In%)
Particulars F 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises:
For expenses 41,98,646 1,04,19,823%
For Othel's 2,99,430 4186’354
44.98,076 1l09,06,177

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (In3)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Income received in advance 48,54,084 15,41,118
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations 19,70,760 15,85,345
Statutory dues payable 39,27,578 2231914
Advance recelved from customers 9,48,046 13,07,480
Others 28,46,470 10,30,957
14546938 769,814
Note 8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (In?)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Provision for employee benefits 18,71,414 14,16,087
18,771,414 © 14,16,087
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd. )

NOTE 9
FIXED ASSETS (n?)
Description oot nm M%_&? ~ Upin ..._m__dilgnn iuiﬂumm [ Upto Asat : ol
Ast As at 1052015 ‘ 31032016 | 3032016 | 31042005
10.04.2015 | [ 31.03.2016 |
Tangihle Asseis I
' Computer System 12,36,257 20,893 12,57,150 9,17,867 1,26,859 10,44,726 212,424 3,18,390
(30,10,451) ' @000y | (17,78204) | (12,36,257) |  (24,52,878) 04701 | (1739712 | (9,17.867) (3,18,390) (5,57,573)
Office Equipment 715,153 28,919 7,44,072 472913 71,712 5,44,625 1,99,447 2,42, 240
(6,74,149) (41,004) (7.15,153) (3,73,713) (99,200) {4,72913) (2,42,240) (3,00,436)
Furniture and Fixtures 802,737 8,02,737 5,02,3%6 81477 5,84,313 2,18,424 2,99,901
{8,02,737) (8,02,737) (3.90.759) (1,12,077) -1 {(5,02836) (259.901) (4,11,978)
Plant and Machinery 1,96,239 1,96239 1,19,279 10,652 1,29931 66,308 76,960
{1,96,239) - (1,96,239) {1,06915) (12,364) (1,19.279) {76,960) (89,324)
Total 29,50,586 49,812 . 30,00,198 20,12,895 2,90,700 23,03,595 6,96,603 9,37,491
{46,83,576) (45014) | (1778204) | (29,50,386) |  (33,24,265) (428342) | (1739712) | {20,12,895) (937491} | (13,59,311)
Tangible Assets (Under Lease)
Computers 64,52,001 25,74,604 20,92,831 69,33,774 29,46,699 12,39,702 20,92,830 20,93,571 48,40,203 35,05,302
(4441551 | (20,10,450) {64,52,001) | (18,46,788) |  (10,99.911) (29,46,699) |  (35,05302) |  (2594,763)
Office Equipments . a ‘ .
Vehicle 7,89,851 7,89,851 3,14,207 199,315 513,522 2,76,329 4,75,644
(7,89,851) {7,89,851) (1,31,905) (1,82,302) & (3,14,207) (4,75,644) {6,57,946)
Total 72,41,852 25,74,604 20,92,831 77,23,625 32,60:906 14,339,017 20,92,830 26,07,093 51,16,532 39,80,946
{52,31,402) |  (20,10,450) (72,41,852) | (19,78,693) | (12,82,213) (32,60906) |  (39,80,946) |  (32,52,709)
Intangible Assets
Computer Software 12 81,3%5 12,81,8335 12,81,835 12,81,835 -
(12,81,835) (12,81,835) |  (12,81,835) (12,81,835) -
Total 12,801,835 = 12,81,835 12,81,8%5 12,81,835 -
(12,81,835) - (12,81,835) | (12,81,835) - - (12,81,835) - -
Grand Total 1,14,74,073 |  26,24,416 | 20,92,831| 1,20,05,658| 65,55,636| 17,290,717  20,92,830| 6192523 58,13,135 49,18,437
Previous year
Tangible Assets 99,14,978 20,55,464 17,78,204| 1,01,92,238 53,02,958 17,10,555 17,359,712 52,73,801 49,18,437 46,12,020
Tntangible Assets 12,81,835 . ; 12,81,835 12,81,835 - . 12,81,835 - -
Total 1,11,96,613 | 20,55,464| 17,78204| 1,14,74,073|  65,84,793| 17,10,555| 17,39,712| 65,55,636| 49,18457| 46,12,020

Figures in brackets relate to previous year.




SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
e e

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 10
DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) (In ?)_
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Employee Benefits 14,56,886 12,77,597
Depreciation 91,762 . 70,146
15,48,648 13,47,743
Note 11
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (In3)
Particulass | 31032016 31.03.2015
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At Source (Net of provision for Taxation)# 2,88,26,328 3,37,87.478
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of provision) * 13,842 13,842
MAT Credit Entitlement 1,55,86,685 1,55,86,685
Staff Advance 5,85,053
4,50,11,908 4,93,88,005

# Advance Tax and TDS receivable is net off of provision for Taxation of T1,66,59,457/-. (31.03.2015 - 1,66,59,457/-)
* Advance Fringe Benefil tax is net off of provision for tax of ¥7,25,158/- (31.03.2015 - ¥7,25,158/-)

Note 12
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS i (In%)
Particulars 31,03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Unamertised future finance charges 594,373 4,74,528
5,94,373 4,74,528
Note 13
CURRENT INVESTMENTS (In%)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Investments in Mutual Fund 2,08,56,599 1,59,53,026
2,08,56,599 1,59,53,026
Particulars As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Holding Cost Holding Cost
{Number) (Amount in 3) {(Number) (Amount in %)
Sundaram Money Fund - Growth 451,718 142,06,198 3,17,263 93 02,625
Sundaram Ultra Short-term Fund - Growth 3,709,433 66,50,400 3,79.433 66,50,400
Apgregale amount of Unquoted Investments 2,08,56,598 1,59,53,025
Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 14

TRADE RECEIVABLES (In?)
Particulars 31032006 | 31.03.2015
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 21,87,627
Others 2,20,64,547 2,67,79,839
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 1,73,975 15,94,285
Others 3,75919
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 5,49,805 15,94,285
_2,20,64,546 _2,89,67,466
Note 15
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS n3
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Cash on Hand 4,000 4,000
Balances with Banks
In Current Account 56,93,878 59,83,729
56,97,878 59,87,729%
Note 16
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (%)
Particulars 31032006 | 31.03.2015
Unsecurred, considered good
Rental Depaosit 3,73,855 4,08,704
Advance to Staff 1,50,043 47,533
Input credit - Unutilised 14,58,636 22,19,114
Advance 1o Suppliers 67,648
Prepaid Expenses 13,84,991 14,97,865
Others 21,82,456 22,29,658
5549981 64,70,522
Note 17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (In3)
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Unamortised future finance charges 5,12,207 3,90,311
5,12,207 3,90,511

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED




SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 18
IRIWENUE FROM OPERATIONS (In %) .
; Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15
Sale of
Hardware Products and others 21,58,293
Software Licenses 4,82,59,888 5,35,21,853
Software Services rendered 1,104,79,168 10,90,07,934
~15,87,39.056 _16,46,88,080
(in ¥)
Revenue from operations includes - 2015- 16 2014 - 15 |
Net (loss)/gain on foreign currency transaction and translation 1,08,683 (17,56,259)
Earnings in Forelgn Currency(on actual basis)
Sale of Software License and Services rendered 7,58,57,767 8,31,70,125
Note 19
OTHER INCOME (In %) .
I Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15
Interest Income 11,949
Interest on Income Tax Refund 11,19,240
Profit on sale of investment 13,03,573 25,64,115
Notice pay received 6,26,470 1,61,695
Miscellaneous Income 1,58,335 1,10,913
— ~—iweer |  maem

Profit arising out of sale and leaseback of fixed assets has been recognised over the lease period in proportion to the depreciation charged

on those assets, as required by Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 20

COST OF PURCHASES (In%)

Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15

Software Licenses
Opening Stock - -
Add: Purchase 3,82,25,963 4,21,40,691
Less: Closing Stock = -
Total Software License purchases (A) m m
Hardware Products
Opening Stock = -
Add: Purchase 6,52,245
Less: Closing Stock = =
Total Hardware Product purchases (B) _W
Cost of services 1,63,46,665 2,27,58,109
Total Cost of services (C) 1,63,46,665 T 2,27,58,100
Total Cost of Purchases (A + B + C) m m

Note 21

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES {(In%)

Particulars 2015- 16 2014- 15
Salaries, allowances and bonus 8,26,37,669 8,26,76,702
Companies contribution to Provident Fund, Employees' 51,71,192 51,37,661
State Insurance scheme, Gratuity Fund
Staff welfare expenses 6,51,579 7,530,874
~ 8,84,60,440 88545237

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 22
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES (In?T)
Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15
Remt 63,60,428 72,64,005
Lease Rent 6,12,612 5,23,614
Communication expenses 9,17,622 7,57,704
Electricity expenses 9,01,106 12,51,893
Travelling and conveyance 58,78,560 1,07,77,936
Insurance 5,45,617 3,15,361
Repairs and Maintenance 42,03,520 51,26,287
Professional fees 15,85,286 15,88,454
Rates and Taxes 4,54,343 5,91,133
Provision for doubtful debts (Net) (10,44,391) 15,094,285
Bad Debts 19,33,927 15,13,625
Miscellaneous expenses 32,02,988 41,21,299
25551618 __3,54,25,59
NOTE 23
GENERAL
23.1 Employec Benefits:
1)  Defined Contribution Plan: (In%)
Company Contribution to 2015 - 16 2014 - 15 2013 - 14 2012 -13 2011 - 12
a) Provident Fund 7,16,875 9,11,761 13,35,551 14,15,791 13,16,772
b) Pension Fund 10,15,821 8,95,309 7,96,236 10,55,719 12,40,31
c) Employees® State Insurnace 50,427 1,01,920 2,83,831
d) Superannuation Fund 1,90,091 2,08914 2,52,231 45,365 2,12,176
-
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

ii) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity
A. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of present value of the defined behined benefit obligation. {In%)
L Particulars 2015- 16 2014 - 15
Present value of obligations as 1 beginning of the year 17,85,713 16,76,766
Interest cost 1,42,857 1,34,141
Current service cost 4,63,149 3,46,351
Benefits paid (7,34,746) (3,71,319)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 5,65,848 (226)
Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 22,22,821 17,85,713
B. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of Plan Assets Fund maintained by LIC (In %)
Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15
Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of the year 32,08,476 23,14,132
Expected return on plan assets 2,69,486 2,43,184
Contributions 3,97,681 10,22,479
Benefits paid (7,34,746) (3,71,319)
Acturatial gain on plan assets .
| Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 31,40,897 32,08,476
C. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets to the assets and liabilities (In?)
Particulars ' 2015 - 16 2014 - 15
Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 22,22,821 17,85,713
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 31,40,897 32,08,476
Net asset/(llability) recognised in the balance sheet 9,18,076 14,22,763
D. Expenses recognised in the profit and loss statement (n%)
B Particulars 2015 - 16 2014- 15
Curreni Service cost 463,149 3,46,351
Interest Cost 1,42,857 1,34,141
Expected return of plan assels (2,69,486) (2,43,184)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized (n the year 5,65,848 (226)
9,02,368 2,357,082

Expenses to be recognized in the profit and loss

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
— e e

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {Contd.)
E. Details showing fair value of plan assets (In3)
Particulars 2015- 16 2014 - 15
Fair value of plan assets as al beginning of the year 894,344 ;
Actual return on plan assets 2,069,485 2.43,184
Contributions 3,97,681 10,22,479
Benefits paid (7,34,746) | (3,71,319)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 8,26,764 | 8,94,344
E Actuarial gain/(Loss) recognised (In%)
Particulars 2015- 16 2014 - 15
Actuarial gain/(loss) on obligation (5,65,848) 226
Actuarial gain/(loss) on pian assets -
Total gain/(loss) for the year (5,65,848) 226
Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year (5,65,848) 226
G. Actuarial assumptions
Particulars 2015 - 16 2014-15
Discount Rate 8.0% 8.0%
Salary Increment 7.0% 6.0%
Return on plan assets 8.8% 8.8%
Attrition rate 1-3% 1-3%
Mortality rates Based on LIC (1994-1996)

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors like supply and demand in the employment market.

Amount for the current and previous four years as follows: (In%)
Particulars 2015- 16 2014-15 2013 - 14 2012-13 2011 - 12
Defined Benefit Obligation 22,22,821 17,85,713 16,76,766 28,52,748 31,67,022
Plan Assets 31,40,897 32,08,476 23,14,132 35,88,372 29,37,639
Surplus/(Deficit) 9,18,076 14,22,763 6,37,366 7,35,624 (2,29,383)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - 11,57,018 4,60,455
Experience adjustments cn plan assets (5,65,848) 226 947,246

The actuarial value of leave entitlement as on 31.03.2016 is T33,43,005/- (31.03.2015 - T32,94,785/- ) and is provided for in the books

of accounts.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
23.2 Miscellaneous expenses include Remuneration to Auditors towards: {Ind
Particulars 2015 - 16 2014-15
Statutory Audit 3,00,000 1,00,000
Tax Audit 75,000 50,000
Certification 1,10,000 1,00,000

233  Related Party disclosures: In accordance with the AS 18 - ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the details of related partles and the
transactions with related parties are given below.

Holding Company:

Sundaram Finance Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries:

Sundaram Finance Distribution Ltd.
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Ltd.
Sundaram Asset Management Company Lid.
Sundaram Trustee Company Ltd.

LGF Services Lid.

Infreight Logistics Solutions Ltd.

Sundaram Business Services Ltd.
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Ltd.
Sundaram Insurance Broking Services Ltd.
Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte Ltd.
Sundaram BPO India Ltd.

Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co Ltd. {With effect from 29th July 2015)

Key Management Personnel:
Deepa Ramesh - Chief Executive Officer
Ramaswamy M - Chief Financial Officer

Rajagopal K - Secretary

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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23.4 The nature and volume of transactions of the company for the year ended 31.03.2016, with the related parties are as follows.

(in %)
Nature of Transactions Holding Company Fellow Subsidiaries Total
31-03-2016 31-03-2015 3103-2016 31-03-2015 31-03-2016 3103-2015

INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Sundaram Fnance Limited 40,27 647 80,78,113 40,27 ,647 80,78,113
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Limited 38,11,919 M 83479 1811919 34,835,479
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Limited 44,33,9% 3596440 44,353,999 35,9640
Sundaram Business Services Limited z
Sundaram BPQ India Limited - 1,28,880 . 1,28,880
Total 40,27,047 80,78,113 8245918 72,08,799 1,22,73,565 1,52,80912
EXPENSES
Lease Rent,Office Rent
Sundaram Finance Limited 61,70,227 66,18,954 . . 61,70,227 06,1895
Internal Audit fee,ather expenses
Sundaram Finance Limited 51,00,000 59,56,015 . . 51,00,000 59,356,015
Implementation charges - 536
Sundaram Finance Limited 1,48,01,956 2,07,15,546 - . 1,48,01,956 207,15,546
Payroll Processing
Sundaram BPQ India Limited . . 1,80,000 191,600 1,80,000 191,000
Insgrance

Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co Lid . . 37,648 S 37,648
Total 2,60,72,183 3,32.90,515 2,17,648 1,91,000 2,62,89,831 1.34,81 515
ASSETS
Income Receivables as on 31.03.2016
Sundaram Finance Limited 11,516 6,18,545 : S 11,516 6,18,545
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Limited - - 739,608 351,176 7.39,608 351,176
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Limited 2 : 1.55,557 . 7.55,357
Sundaram BPO India Limited . . - 1,44,810 - 1,44,810
Advance

Royil Sundaram General Insurance Co Ltd . .| 39,058 - 39,058 .
Total 11516 6,18545 | 1534023 495,986 15,45,5%9 11,14,531
LIABILITIES i
Internal Audit Fees, Payroll Processing |
charges Outstandlng as on 31.03.2016
Sundaram Finance Limited 18,42,502 83,78,261 - - 18,42,502 83,78,261
Sundaram BPO India Limited | g . 34,200 16,779 34,200 16,779
Total | 184250 83,78,261 34,200 16,779 18,76,702 83,95.040

No amount has been written off/written back during the year.
Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

23,5  TheChief Financial Officer Mr. M Ramaswamy and The Company Secretary Mr. K Rajagopal have been nominated by M/s. Sundaram
Finance Limited the Holding company and no remuneratjon is borne by this company.

236 The Accounts of the Company have been prepared on a “going concern™ hasis notwithstanding the company having accumulated
losses and having incurred loss for the year, the company is contemplating measures such as productivity improvement, pricing,
cost control measures and client on board which are likely to have a favorable impact on the financial position of the company.

23.7  The list of pending litigations as on 3 Lst March, 2016 have been compiled by the company and reviewed by the Statutory Auditors.
The effect of the current position of the litigations has been evaluated and appropriately considered and disclosed in the financial
stalements.

23.8  There is no amount due to Small Scale Industries in terms of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

239  Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted): (Ind

Panticulars 2015 - 16 2014-15
Profit for the year after taxation (In %) (81,74,875) (232,71,189)
B. Total weighted average number of equity shares of ¥ 10/- each outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
at the end of the year (in numbers)
C.  Basic and diluted earnings per share (A/B) (0.50) (1.42)

23.10 Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis): (In3)

Particulars 2015 - 16 2014-15
Professional and consultancy fee 10,78,317 11,22,623
Subscription to Association 53,387 1,04,799
Other matiers — Purchase of Software, Marketing, travelling etc. 4,75,77,277 5,51,55,013

23.11 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year's presentation.

As per our report of even date aftached

For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya

Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer

Registration Number: 0005113 T K Sundararajan

L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy

Partner Chief Financial Officer Directors

Membership No. 25929

Chennai K Rajagopal

Dated: 5th May, 2016 Secretary
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Sundaram Infotech Soletions Limited {“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2015, the
Staternent of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements thal give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accerdance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate acceunting policies, making judgments and
eslimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

are required to be included in the audit repert under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremenis
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial slatements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit jnvolves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial stalements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order Lo design audit procedures that are
appropriale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
10 the explanations given to us, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:
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a)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2015,

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the

loss for the year ended on that date; and

¢)  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the financial statements being prepared
on 2 “going concern” basis despite the company having
accumulated losses and having incurred a loss for the year
and in view of the measures contemplated by the company,
as mentioned in Note 23.7 to the financia] stalements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Comparnies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015
(“the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, we give in
(he Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which 10 the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our aundit.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kepl by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those hooks.

¢)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with Lthe books of account.

d)

e)

Place: Chennai
Date ; 6th May, 2015

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial stalements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received
from the directors as on 31st March, 2015 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

With respect Lo the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the company has disclosed the effect of the pending
litigations in its financial statements as mentioned
in Note 23.8 of the Notes to the Accounts;

ii. thecompany did not have any long term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii, there was no amount lo be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year.

For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.0005115
L. RAVI SANKAR
Partner

Membership No.25929
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Annexure to the Auditor’s Report referred
to in paragraph 6 of our report of even date

a)  The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b)  Fixed assets have been physically verified by the
Management during the year, in accordance with an
annual plan of verification, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard o the size of the company
and the nature of the fixed assets. The discrepancies
noticed on such verification were not material and have

been properly dealt with in the books of account.

a)  The Inventory has been physically verified during the
vear by the management. In our opinion, the frequency
of physical verification is reasonable compared to
Inventory level.

b)  The procedures of physical verification of inventories
for the year under review followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of

the company and the nature of its business.

c) The company is maintaining records of inventory.
No material discrepancies have been noticed on
physical verification of stock as compared to the book
records.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Act. Therefore, clauses (iii) (a) and {b) of paragraph 3
of the Order are nol applicable to the Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business with regard fo purchase of fixed

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SQLUTIONS LIMITED
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assets and for services rendered. During the course of our
audit, no major weaknesses were noticed in the internal
controls and therefore the reporting of the same does not

arise.
The company has not accepted deposits from public.

The Central Governmenl has nol prescribed the maintenance
of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act.

i)  According to the records of the Company and the
information and explanations given Lo us, undispuled
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income lax, Value Added tax, Central
Sales tax and Service tax and other material statutory
dues have been regularly deposited during the year
with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanatiens given to us, there are no
arrears of statutory dues which are outstanding as at
31st March 2015 for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable.

ii)  According to the records of the Company and the
informalion and explanations given to us, there are
no dues of Income tax, Value Added tax, Central Sales
tax and Service tax which have not been deposited on

account of any dispute.

iliy Based on our examination of the records and the
information and explanalions given to us, there was
no amount to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year in
accordance with the relevant provision of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has accumulated losses al the end of the financial
year and has incurred cash losses during the current and

immediately preceding financial year.
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Based on our andit procedures and the Information and
explanations given by the Management, the company does
not have any borrowings from bank, financial institutions or
by issue of debentures.

In our opinion and according to the information and

12. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the

information and explanations given to us, during the year no
fraud by the Company and no frand on the Company were
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

explanations given to us, the Company has not given any For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial Chartered Accountants
institutions. Firm Regn. No.000511S
. Based on our examination of the records and the Information L. RAVI SANKAR
and explanations given to us, the company has not availed any  Place: Chennai Partner
term loans during the year under review. Date : 6th May, 2015 Membership No.25929
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Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2015 (D
Particulars Note | Asat31stMarch2015 |  Asal3lst March 2014
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' '
1 Shareholders’ funds
a) Share Capital 2 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000
b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (7,66,99,403) (5,34,28,214)
¢) Money received against share warrants - 873,00,597 - 11,05,71,786
2 Share application money pending allotment - -
3 Non-current liabilities
Long-term horrowings 4 32,60,440 26,20,255
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
Other Long term liabilities - -
Long-term provisions 5 33,17,652 65,78,092 24,59,432 50,79,687
4 Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings - -
Trade payables 6 1,15,47,205 1,45,02,250
Other current liabilities 7 66,65,857 68,10,475
Shert-term provisions 8 18,06,016 200,19,078 37,73,751 2,50,86,476
TOTAL 11,38,97,767 14.07137.949
I1. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
a) Fixed assets 9
i) Tangible assets 40, 18,437 46,12,020
ii) Intangible assets P -
iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
iv) Intangible assets under development - -
h) Non-current investments - -
¢} Deferred tax assets (net) 10 13,47,743 9,11,307
d) Long-term loans and advances 11 4,93,88,005 4,42,04,038
e} Other non-current assets 12 4,74528  5,61,28,713 3,98,807 5,01,26,172
2 Corrent assets
a}) Curren| investments 13 1,59,53,026 4,25,88,918
b) Inventories - -
¢) Trade receivables 14 2,89,67,466 3,71,44,741
d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 59,87,729 59,067,404
e) Short-term loans and advances 16 64,70,522 45,91,755
B Other current assets 17 390,311  5,77,69,054 3,18959  9,06,11,777
TOTAL 11,38,97,767 14,07,37,949
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 110 23
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005115 K Swaminathan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer T K Sundararajan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal S Preetha
Dated: 6th May, 2015 Secretary Directors

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

18

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

For SUNDARAM INFOTECH

o )
voafy, 2 Yaa

(V0]

OLUTICNS L‘.ngﬂ

‘Secretary



SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
. L ee————

Statement of Profit and Loss

for the Year Ended 31st March, 2015

S {In¥)
Particulars Note 2014-15 2013-14
REVENUE:
Revenue From Operations 18 16,46, 88,080 | 18,80,56,440
Other Income 19 28,36,723 66,32,778
Total Revenue m | m
Cost of purchases 20 6,55,51,045 5,64,24,179
Employee benefits expenses 21 B.85,45.237 9,49,55,770
Administrative and other expenses 22 3,39,11,571 3,27,32,680
Bad Debts 15,013,625 41,681
Depreciation and amortization expenses 9 17,10,550 14,31,102
Total Expenses m ' m
Profit before tax (2.37,.07.625) | 91,03,806
Tax expense: '
Minimum Alternate Tax - | 11,62,565
Deferred tax | (436,436) 39,978
| 4,36,436) 12,02,543
Less: MAT Credit Entitlerment - (4,36,436) 11,28,704 73,839
Profit after tax for the year from continuing operations m{!,n.ﬂ,llﬂ } T2936_7
Earnings per equity share:
Face Value per Equity Share (in Rupees) in ¢
Number of Equity Shares 16400000 16400000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 16400000 16400000
Basic and Diluled Earnings per share {in Rupees) L42 0.55
Significant Accounting Policies 1to23
and Notes to the Accounts
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005113 K Swaminathan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer T K Sundararajan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal S Preetha
Dated: Gth May, 2015 Secretary Directors
— - - Annual Report
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Notes to the Accounts

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1  The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of accounting
and comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepled accounting principles requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet dale, reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the year and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at that date. The estimates and assumption used in these
financial statements are based upen the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the dale of the
financial statements. The assets and liabilities have been clasified as Non-current and Current based on a twelve month of operating
cycle.

1.2 Income Recognition:
Income from sales and services is accounled on accrual basis.
1.3 Inventory
Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
1.4  Fixed Assets and Depreciation / Amortisation:
Tangible assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any,

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the written-down value method over the useful life of assets estimated by the Company.
Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the year is charged on a pro-rata basis.

The Company estimates the useful lives for the fixed assets as follows:
Computers Equipment - End vser Devices 7 years
Oifice Equipment 8 vears

For these class of assets, based on an internal assessment, the Company believes that the useful life mentioned above represents
the period over which, the Company expects 10 use these assets. Hence the useful life for these assets is different from the useful
life as prescribed under Part € of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets represent Cormputer Software acquired/developed, of which cosl is amortised over expected useful life which is
governed as per the Accounting Standard for Intangible Assets issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

L5  Valuation of Investments:

Long-term investments are staled al cost and provision for diminution in value, other than temporary, is considered wherever
TeCESsary.

Current investments are valued at lower of cost and market value/net asset value,

1.6 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the prevailing rates of exchange on the date of the transaction. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are restated at the prevailing rates of exchange at the Balance Sheet date. Gain or Loss arising
out of fluctuations in exchange rates are accounted for in the Profit and Loss statement.

1.7 Employee Benefits:

A) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits expected to be paid for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the period
when the services are rendered.

SUNDARAM INTOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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1.10

1.11

B) Post employment benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan
i) Provident Fund
‘The Company contributes te a Government administered Provident Fund.

The company also contributes to a government administered Employees Pension Scheme under the Employees Provident Fund
Act and and Employee’s State Insurance schemes on behalf of its employees.

if) Superannuation

The Company makes fixed contribution as a percentage on salary 10 the superannuation fund, which is administered by trustees
and managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India(LIC}. The above contribution are charged to the Profit and Loss
statement.

Defined Benefit Plan
i) Gramity

The Company makes an annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIC. The company
accounts its liability for future gratuity benefits based on actuarial valuation, as at balance sheet date, determined every year
by LIC using the Projected Unit Credit method.

ii) Leave Encashment
Liability on account of encashment of leave of employees is provided on acmarial basis.
iii) Medical expenses
Liability on account of Medical reimbursement of employees is provided on actuarial basis.
The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss statement.
Taxation:
Current Tax is provided on the taxable income for the year.

Deferred Tax Liabilities on the timing difference are fully provided for. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on the consideration
of prudence.

Intangible Assets:

Items of Computer software acquired are recorded as intangible assets and their cost is amortized over their expected useful life
of three to five years.

Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assels are reviewed a1 each balance sheet dale to ascertain impairment based on internal / external factors.
An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is higher of the net selling price of the assets and their value in use.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when (he company has present legal or constructive obligations, as a resull of past events, for which it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for
the arnount of the obligation.

- — Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 2
SHARE CAPITAL - )
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.05.2014
Authorised
| 1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 17,00,00,000 | 17,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up capital
1,64,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each B 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000
Details of number of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below:
Name of the share holder Status No. of Shares # % held as at : No. of Shares # I %heldasal |
| 31.03.2015 . 31.03.2014
Sundaram Finanace Lid Holding 1,64,00,000 100 1,64,00,000 100 |
L. Company ,
# Includes six equity shares held by neminees of Sundaram Finance Lid.
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of financial year as follows
Particulars 5032005 | 31032004 |
Opening number of shares oulstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Add: Shares issued - - |
Less: Shares bought back = =
Closing number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000 ‘
Nete 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS - (In %}
| Particulars B 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 '
Opening balance (534,28,214) | (624,58,181)
Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Profit and Loss statement (232,71,189) 90,29,967

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS o - S (%)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 ‘
Long term maturities of finance lease obligations 32,60,440 26,20,255 ‘
Disclosure in respect of finance lease contracts as per Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases: (In %)
B 31.03.2015 Il 31.03.2014
Period Future Lease Principal Future Lease Principal
payments Outstanding payments Outstanding
2o 5 years 32,60,440 28,70,12 L. 26,20,255 | _23L01,296
Above 5 years - Nil Nil Nil Nil
Note 5
LONG TERM PROVISIONS (In%) _
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 |
Provision for employee benefits 33,17,652 24,59,452 |
33,17,652 24,59,432
Note 6
TRADE PAYABLES § Lt
_ Particulars - 31032015 31.03.2014
For expenses 110,60,851 136,95,334
For others 4,86,354 8,06,916
115,47,205 145,02,250
——— Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 7

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES {In%)

| Particulars | L3015 31032014
Income received in advance 15,41,118 14,98,800
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations 15,85,345 13,54,515
DS payable 12,45,524 18,40,529

| GST payable 971,704 14,85,700
Sales Tax payable 14,689 -
Advance received from customers 13,07,480 3,72,029
Others - 2,58,902

66,65,857 __ 68,10475
Note 8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ) (In3)
Parnticulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Provision for employee benefits 18,06,016 37,73,751

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE ACCGUNTS (Contd. )

NOTE 9
FIXED ASSETS (In?)
Gross Block at cost Depreciation Net Block |
Description Cost Addiions | Deductions Cost Upto Additiens Deductions Upto As at Asat
Asat As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
31.03.2014 31.03.2015 |
ITangible Assets
Computer System 30,10,451 4,010 17,78,204 12,36,257 24,52,878 2,04,701 17,39,712 9,17,867 3,18,390 557,573
{77,83,183) (551275) | (53,24007) | (30,10,451} |  (734L617) (225578) | (51,14317) |  {24,52,878) (5,57,573) {4,41,566)
Office Equipment 6,74,149 41,004 - 7.15,153 373,713 99,200 = 4,72,913 2,42,240 3,00,436
{6,52,860) (24,463) (3,174} (6,74,149) (3,13,731) {63,155) (3,173) (3,73,113) (3,00,436) (3,39,120
Furniture and Fixtares 8,02,737 - - 8,602,757 3,90,759 1,12,077 - 5,02,836 2,99,901 4,11,978
{8,02,737) - - (802,737} 2,997117) 91,042) - (390,759 {4,11,978) (5,03,020)
Plant and Machinery 1,96,239 - - 1,96,239 1,06,915 12,364 4 1,19,279 76,960 89,324
(1,96,239) = - {1,96,239) (92,482) (14,433) - (1,06,915) (89,324) (1,03,757)
Tolal 46,83,576 45,014 17,78,204 29,50,386 33,24,265 4,28342 17,39,712 20,12,895 937,491 13,59,311
(94,35,019) (575738) | (5327,181) | (46,83,576) | (80,47547) (3,94,208) | (5117,490) | (33,24,265) | (13,59,311) | (13,87,472)
Tangible Assets (Under
Lease)
Computers 44,41,551 20,10,450 = 64,52,001 18,46,788 10,99,911 = 26,46,699 35,05,302 25,94,763
(55.62448) | (1934,220) | (3055117} | (44,41,551) | (2439304) |  (9,04989) | (1497,505) | (18,46,788) | (2594763) | (31,23,144)
Ofice Equipments - = = - - - - - - -
Vehicle 7,89,851 - - 789,851 1,31,905 1,82,302 = 3,14,207 4,75,644 6,57,946
- {7,89,851) = (7,89,851) = (1,31,905) = (1,31,9035) (6,57,946) -
Total 52,31,402 20,10,450 = 72,41,852 19,78,693 12,82,213 - 32,60,906 39,80,946 32,52,709
(55,62,448) | (27,24071) | (30,55,117) | (52,31,402) | (2439304) | (1036,894) | (1497505) | (19,78,693) | (32,52,709} | (31,23,144)
Intangible Assets
Computer Software 12,81,835 - - 12,81,835 1,281,835 - = 12,81835 - -
{12,81,83%) - | (1,281,835 | (1,2,81835) - - {12,81,835) = -
Total 12,81,835 - - 12,81,835 12,81,835 - - 12,81,835 - -
I (12,81,835) - -| (1281,835) | {12.81835) -1 -|  (12,81,835) - -
Grand Total 1,11,96,813 20,55 464 1778204 | 1,14,74,073 65,84,793 17,10,555 17,39.712 65,55,636 49,18,437 46,12,020
Previous year
Tangible Assets 149,97 467 32,99,809 83,82,208 0014978 |  1,04,86,851 1,4,31,102 66,14,995 53,02,958 46,12,020 45,10,616
Iniangible Assets 12,81,835 - = 12,81,835 12,81,835 - = 12,81,835 - ~
Total 162,79,302 |  32,99,809| 8382298 | 1,11.96813| 11768686 14,31.102| 66,14995| 6584793 46,12,020| 45.10.616
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 10

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) o {In?% :
Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.(&.2014
Employee Benefits 12,77,597 8,74,056
Depreciation 70,146 37,251
13,47,743 9,11,307
Note 11
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES _ (In %)
= Particulars | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
I Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At Source (Net of provision for Taxation)# 3,37,87,478 | 2,86,03,511
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of provision) * 13,842 13,842
MAT Credit Entitlement 1,55,86,685 1,55,86,685
= | ———t
4,93,88,005 4,42,04,038
# Advance Tax and TDS recelvable is net oEf_ of;rovision for Taxation of ¥1,66,59,457/-. (31.03.2014 - ¥1,66,59,457/-)
* Advance Fringe Benefit tax is net off of provision for tax of ¥7,25,158/- (31.03.2014 - ¥7,25,158/-)
Note 12
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS ) e {In%) _
Particulars ! 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 '
Unamortised future finance charges I 4,74,528 3,098,807
' 4,74,528 3,98,807
Note 13
CURRENT INVESTMENTS (In%)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Investments in Mutual Fund 159,53,026 42588918
159,53,026 425,88,918
~ Particulars As a1 31.03.2015 As 21 31.03.2014
Helding Cost Holding Cost
(Number) (Amount in ¥) (Number) (Amo_um m_? )
Sundaram Money Fund - Growth 3,17,263 93,02,625 1,63,832 44,16,641
Sundaram Ultra Short-term Fund - Growth 3,79,433 66,50,400 894,169 1,56,72,277
Sundaram Fixed INC Interval FD Qirly series - - 13,65,349 2,25,00,000
Aggregale amount of Unquoted Investments 1,59,53,025 4,25,88,918

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LEIMITED
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 14
TRADE RECEIVABLES (n %)
5____ Particulars | sr032015 31032014 |
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for 2 period exceeding six months from due date 21,87,627 52,96,401
Others 2,67,79,839 3,18,48,340 |
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 15,94,285 -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 15,94,285 -
Note 15
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (In3)
 Particulars | 3032015 31032014
Cash on Hand 4,000 4,000
Balances with Banks
In Current Account | 59,83.729 59,63,404
| 59,87,729 59,67,404
Note 16
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (In%)
- Particulars 31.03.2015 31032014 |
Unsecurred, considered good
Rental Deposit 4,08,704 4,07,796
| Advance to Staff 444 144 4,73,684
| Input credit - Unulilised 22,19,114 8,25,250
Advance to Suppliers 67,648 76,073
Prepaid Expenses 14,97,865 17,253,274
Others 18,33,047 10,85,678
64,70,522 45.91,755
Note 17 - - -
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (In3)
Particulars - | 3n032015 3032014 |
Unamortised future finance charges 390,311 3,18,959
3,90,311 3,18,959
— Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 18
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS _ _ (In %)
Particulars | 2014- 15 | 2013 - 14 !
Sale of
Hardware Products and others 21,58,293 £,05,77,148
Software Licenses 5,35,21,853 5,28,64,506
Software Services rendered 10,90,07,934 12,46,14,736
164688080 | _188056AA0
Revenue from operations includes - 2014-15 f 2013 - 14 |
Net (loss)/gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (17,56,259) (1,09,006) |
Earnings in Foreign Currency(on actual basis) |
Sale of Software License and Services rendered | 8,31,70,125 6,98,58,300
Note 19
OTHER INCOME (n %)
Particulars ~ 2014-15 | 2013-14
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 19,54,638
Interest on Bank Deposit - ! 2,23,926
Dividend Income - 30,02,705
Profit on sale of investment 25,64,115 16,604
Notice pay recelved 1,61,695 2,69,365
Miscellaneous Income 1,10,913 11,65,540
Total 2836723  66,32,778

Profit arising oul of sale and leaseback of fixed assets has been recognised over the lease period in proportion to the depreciation charged
on those assets, as required by Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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Note 20
COST OF PURCHASES o - (In3)
Particulars 201415 T

Software Licenses ‘
Opening Stock = -
Add: Purchase 4,21,40,691 4,35,09,139
Less: Closing Stock _ -
Total Software License purchases (4) W m
Hardware Products
Opening Stock - -
Add: Purchase 6,52,245 38,72,118
Less: Closing Stock - =
Total Hardware Product purchases (B) —6,52,24_5 38,772,118
Cost of services 2,27,58,109 90,42,922
Total Cost of services (C} Z—,Z'I,SW T.PH
Total Cost of Purchases (A + B + C) M | M

Note 21

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES N (In ?)__

_ Particulars 2014-15 ' 2013- 14
Salaries, allowances and bonus 8,53,41,713 8,94,51,150
Companies contribution to Provident Fund, Employees' 2472650 T 6,70,645
State Insurance scheme, Gratuity Fund
Staff welfare expenses 7,530,874 8,33,975
8,85,45,237 9,49,55,770
- Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 22
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES (In%)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Rent 72,64,005 72,95,484
Lease Rent 5,23,614 3,84,041
Communication expenses 7,57, 704 8,90,637
EHlectricity expenses 12,51,893 I 12,18,225
Travelling and conveyance 1,07,77,936 1,24,54,339
Insurance 3,15,361 | 4,74,448
Repairs and Maintenance 51,26,287 34,71,480
Professional fees 15,88,454 15,87,365
Rates and Taxes 5,91,133 1,81,869
Provision for doubtful debts 15,94,285 =
Miscellanenus expenses 41,21,209 47,74,783
NOTE 23
GENERAL
23.1 Employee Benefits:
i)  Defined Contribution Plan: (In?)
Company Contribution to 2014- 15 2013 - 14 2012 -13 2011 -12 2010- 11
2) Provident Pund 911,761 1335551 14,15,791 13,16,772 1417475 |
b) Pension Fund 8,95,309 7,96,236 10,55,719 12,40,371 13,75,175
¢) Employees’ State Insurnace - 50,427 1,01,520 2,83,831 2,87,682
d) Superanauation Fund 2,08914 2,52,231 45,365 2,12,176 2,05,244

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

i) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity
A. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of present value of the defined henefit obligation. (In3)
- Particulars - - 2014-15 . 2013 - 14 '
Present value of oblications as at beginning of the year 16,76,766 28,52,748
Interesl cost 1,34,141 2,28,220
Current service cost 3,46,351 8,02,166
Benefits paid (3,71,319) (33,63,386)
Actarial (gain)/loss on oblications (226} 11,57,018
Present value of oblications as at the end of the year 17,85,713 16,76,766
B. Reconciliztion of opening and closing balances of fair value of Plan Assets Fund maintained by LIC {In?)
I Particulars | 2004-15 2013-14 |
i Fair value of plan assets as ai beginning of the year | 23,14,132 35,88,372
Expected retmn on plan assets 243,184 1,76,037
Contributions 10,22 479 19,13,109
Benefits paid (3.71,319) (33,63,386)
| Acturatial gain on plan assels - -
| Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 32,08,476 23,14,132
€. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit oblication and fair value of plan assets to the assets and liabilities (In3)
Particulars 2014 -15 2013 - 14
Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 17,85,713 16,76,766
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 32,08,476 23,14,132
Net asset/(liability) recognised in the balance sheet 14,22,765 6,537,366
D. Expenses recognised in the profit and loss statement (In?)
Particulars 2014-15 2013- 14 _
Current Service cost 3,46,351 8,02,166
| Interest Cost 1,34,141 2,28,220
| Expected return of plan assets (2,43,184) (1,76,037)
Net Actuarial{Gain)/loss recognized in the year (226) 11,57,018
Expenses to be recognized in the profit and loss 2,37,082 20,11,367

31
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

E. Details showing fair value of plan assets (In?)

i Particulars 004-15 | 2013-14
Fair value of plan assets a5 at beginning of the year ' 23,14,132 | 35,88,372
Actual return on plan assets 2,43,184 1,76,037
Contributions 10,22,479 19,13,109
Benefits paid (3,71,319) (33,63,386)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 32,08,476 23,14,152

F Actwarial gain/(Loss) recognised hd

- Particulars 2014- 15 2013 - 14

Actuarial gain/(loss) on obligation 226 (11,57,018)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets
Total gain/(loss) for the year 226 | (11,57,018)
Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year 226 . (11,57,018)

G. Actuarial assumplions
= Particulars B 2014 - 15 201;- 14 -
Discount Rate 8.0% 8.0%
Salary Increment 6.0% 5.0%
Return on plan assets 8.8% 9.1%
Attrition rate 1-3% 1-3%

Mortality rates Based on LIC (1994-1996)

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniorily, promotion and other relevant
factors like supply and demand in the employment market.

Amount for the current and previous four years as follows: (In3)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Defined Benefit Obligation 17,85,713 16,76,766 28,52,748 31,67,022 25,16,671 d

Plan Assets 32,08,476 23,14,132 35,88,372 29,37,639 27,42,325 |
Surplus/(Deficit) 14,22,763 6,37,366 7,35,624 (2,29,383) 2,25,654
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - 11,57,018 - 4,60,455 1,98,633
Experience adjustments on plan assets 226 - 9,47,246 - -

The actuarial value of leave entitlement as on 31.03.2015 is ¥32,94,785/- (31.03.2014 - T24,32,603/-) and is provided for in the books

of accounts.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
23.2 Miscellaneous expenses Include Remugneration to Auditors towards: {n?d
Paiculars 2004-15 | 2013-14 |
Statutory Audit 1,00,000 | 1,00,000 |
Tax Audit 50,000 50,000
Certification 1,001000 96,000

23.3  Related Party disclosures: In accordance with the AS 18 - ‘Related Party Disclosures', the details of related partles and the
trangactions with related parties are given below.

Holding Company:
Sundaram Finance Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries:

Sundaram Finance Distribution Ltd.
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Ltd.
Sundaram Asset Managemeni Company Ltd.
Sundaram Trustee Company Ltd.

LGF Services Lid.

Infreight Logistics Solutions Lid.

Sundaram Business Services Lid.

Sundaram BNP Paribas Pund Services Ltd.
Sundaram Parekh Warehousing Services Lid.*
Sundaram [nsurance Broking Services Ltd.
Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte Lid.
Sundaram BPO India Lid.

Key Management Personnel:
Deepa Ramesh - Chief Executive Officer

Ramaswamy M - Chief Financial Officer
Rajagopal K - Secretary

* Sundaram Parekh Warehousing services Limited has been merged with Infreight Logistics Solutions Limited with effect from 01st April
2014, pursuant to the order passed by the Honourable High Court of Judicature at Madras on 18th March 2015.

B S — Annual Report
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23.4 The nature and volume of transactions of the company for the year ended 31.03.2015,

with the related parties are as follows. {Amount in %)
Nature of Transactions . Holding Company Fellow Subsidiaries Related Party | To_tal
31032015 | 31032014 | 31032015 | 31032014 | 31032015 | 3103-2014 | 31.03-2015 | 31-03:2014
INCOME ' '
Revenue from Operations
Sundaram Finance Limited 80,78,113 | 398,85,274 80,7813 | 39885274
Sundaram BNP Paribas Pund Services Limited 3483470 | 6610471 U479 66,10471
Sundaram 8NP Paribas Home Finance Limited 3596440 | 59,81,999 35,960,440 | 5981999
Sundaram Business Services Limited - 13,76,027 - 13,76,027
Sundararm BP0 India Limited i _ 128880 | 641,720 | 128880 | 641720
Toul S0TBI3 39885274 | 7208799 | 14610217 15386012 | 54495401
EXPENSES | '
Lease Rent,Office Rent
Sundaram Finance Limited | 6618954 6437818 | 66,1895 | 6437818 |
Internal Audit fee,other expenses | |
Sundaram Finance Limited 5956015 | 45,53,411 5956015 | 4553411
Implementation charges - $36
Sundaram Finance Limited 207,15,546 | 137.89,731 20115,546 | 137.89,731 |
Payroll Processing |
Sundaram BPO India Limited 191,000 150,000 191,000 | 150,000
Employee benefits expenses |
| Deepa Ramesh B 2591998 _ ;
Toul 390515 | 4780960 | 19,000 | 150000 | 291,098 — | 33481515 | 24930960
ASSETS N 1
Income Receivables as on 31.03.2015
SundaramFinance Limited 6,18545 | 1291,773 - 6,18545 | 129,773
| Sundaram BNP Paribas Pund Services Limited -| 350176 | 277,500 35LI76 | 277500
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Limited - - = = s
Sundaram BPO India Limited 144,810 . | | 144810 4
Tol 618545 1291773 | 495986 | 277500 | - sy 1s69am |
Internal Audit Fees, Payroll Processing ' |
charges Outstanding as on 31.03.2015
SundaramFinance Limited 83,78,261  84,93,184 = = 83,7861 | 8493184
Sundaram BPO India Limited - - 16779 - | 16,779 -
| Tou 8378261 | 8493184 | 16779 N = @04_0 8493184

No amount has been written offwritlen back during the year.
SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {Contd.)

23.5  The Chief Financial Officer Mr. M Ramaswamy and The Company Secretary Mr. K Rajagopal have been nominated by M/s. Sundaram
Finance Limited the Holding company and no remuneration is borne by this company.

23.6  Inaccordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 the Company has during the year reviewed its policy of providing
depreciation on tangible fixed assets and also has reassessed the remaining useful lives of those assets as on 1st April 2014.The
assets have been depreciated on the written-down value method over the useful life as assessed by the Company which is different
from the useful life specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,

Consequently depreciation for the year ended 31st March 2015 is lower by ¥2.55 lakhs.

23.7  The Accounts of the Company have been prepared on 2 “going concern” basis notwithstanding the company having accumulated
losses and having incurred loss for the year, the company is contemplating measures such as productivity improvement, pricing,
cost control measures and client on board which are likely to have a favorable impact on the financlal position of the company,

23.8  The list of pending litigations as on 31st March, 2015 have been compiled by the company and reviewed by the Statutory Auditors.
The effect of the current position of the litigations has been evaluated and appropriately considered and disclosed in the financial
staternents.

23.9  There is no amount due to Small Scale Industries in terms of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006".
23.10 Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted): (In%)
Particulars 2014- 15 i)lS -14
Profit for (he year afier taxation (In ) (2,32,71,189) 90,29,967
Total weighted average number of equity shares of ¥ 10/- each outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
at the end of the year (in numbers)
C.  Basic and diluted earnings per share (A/B) -1.42 0.55
2311  Expendifure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis): (In%)
 Paiculars 2014-15 2013 - 14
Professional and consultancy fee | 11,22,623 8,29,220
Subscription o Association 1,04,799 4,68,682
Other matiers — Purchase of Software, Marketing, travelling etc. | 5,51,55,013 4,19,30,879

23.12  Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation.

As per our report of even date attached

For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Regisiration Number: 0005118 K Swaminathan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer T K Sundararajan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal § Preetha
Dated: 6th May, 2015 Secretary Direclors
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~ Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2015

2014-2015 2013-2014
A)  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: == =
Net Profit (232,71,189) 90,29,967
Provision for Taxadon (4,36,436) 73,839
{237,07,625) 91,03,806
Add: Financial Expenses - (237,07.625) - 91,03,806
Depreciation 17,10,550 N 14,31,102
Interest Received - 21,78,564
Dividend Recetved — 30,02,705
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (219,97,075) 53,53,639
(Increase) Decrease in other non-current assets (75,721) {1,91,390)
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories - | -
(Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables 81,77,275 (85,36,883)
(Increase) Decrease in short-term loans and advances (18,78,767) 24,47,350
(Increase) Decrease in Long-term loans and advances (51,83,967) 138,09,516
(Increase) Decrease in other currenl assets (71,352) 10,945
Increase (Decrease) In Long-term borrowings 6,40,185 4,28,620
Increase (Decrease) in Long-term provisions 8,58,220 (91,227
Increase (Decrease) In Trade payable {29,55,041) (46,65,886)
Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities (1,44,618) (62,33,730)
Increase (Decrease) in Short-term provisions 19,67,735) (26,01,521) (37,24,888) (6747579
Cash generated from Operations (245 98,5906) (13,93,944)
Financial Expenses - i
Direct Taxes Paid = ) -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) {245,98,596) {13,93,934)
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets 20,55,464 32,99,809
Sale of Fixed Asset 38,492 17,67,303
Purchase of Investments 639,45,088 2101,06,820
$ale of Investments 905,80,981 1675,17,902
Interest Received - 21,78,564
Dividend Received - 30,02,705
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 246,18,921 (389,40,155)
C) CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES o
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares - -
Increase (Decrease) In short term borrowings - -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) I =
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+(B)+(C) 20,325 (403,34,089)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 59,67,404 463,01,493
Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the end of the year 59,87,729 | 59,67,404
Components of cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Current Account with Banks 66,45,906 62,15,921
Efect of Foreign Exchange rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents (6,62,177) ‘ (2,52,517)
Cash, Stamps and Stamp Papers on Hand 4,000 4,000
5987709 | 59,67.404
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., Deepa Ramesh Srinivas Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer
Registration Number: 0005118 K Swaminathan
L Ravi Sankar M Ramaswamy
Partner Chief Financial Officer T K Sundararajan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal S Preetha
Dated: 6th May, 2015 Secretary Directors
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Sundaram Infotech Solutions Limited (“the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the
Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
controf relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

a)  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement,

b)  An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected

4)

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to frand or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant lo the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evalvating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

c)  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give 2 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

a)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the
profit for the year ended on that date; and

¢)  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

5}  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements d.  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Statement, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in e.  On the basis of written representations received
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order. from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of
sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act,

=

As required by Sectlon 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

4. We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit. 1956.

b.  Inour opinion proper books of account as required by For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears Accountants
from our examination of those books. Firm Regn. No.000S115

¢, The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement, and L. RAVI SANKAR
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in  Place: Chennal Partner
agreement with the books of account. Date : 14th May, 2014 Membership No.25929

A
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report referred
to in paragraph 5 of our report of even date

The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets. Fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management during the year, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of fixed assets. No discrepancies neticed on such
verification. There was no disposal of fixed assets during the
yedr.

)  The Inventory has been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinien, the frequency
of physical verification is reasonable compared to

inventory level,

b)  The procedures of physical verification of inventories
for the year under review followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the company and the nature of its business.

¢} The company is maintaining records of inventory.
No material discrepancies have been noticed on
phystcal verification of stock as compared to the book
records.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given 1o us, the company has not granted or
taken loans to / from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Act. Therefore, the provisions of clauses iii(a) to iii(g) of
Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the corpany

for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and
the nature of its business with regard to purchases of fixed

assets and sale of services. During the course of our audit, no

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

iy

major weaknesses have been noticed in the internal controls

and therefore the reporting of the same does not arise.

a)  In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions that need to
be entered into a register in pursuance of Section 301

of the Act have been so enlered.

b)  In our opinion and according o the information and
explanations given 1o us, the transactions made in
pursuance of such contracts or arrangements entered in
the registered maintained under Section 301 of the Act
and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in respect
of any party during the year, prima facie, have been
made at prices which are reasonable having regard to
the nature of the services and prevailing market prices
at the relevant time.

The company has not accepted deposits from public,

The company has an internal audil system, which in our
opinion, is commensurate with the size and the nature of its

business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance
of cost records under Section 2091} (d) of the Companies
Act, 1956,

a)  According to the records of the company, income lax,
sales tax and service tax was regularly deposited during
the period with the appropriate authorities.

b)  According to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, sales (ax and service tax which
are outstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for a period

of more than six menths from the date they become

payable.

< 40
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12,
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14,

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

According to the records of the company and the information ~ 15. Based on our examination of the records and the information
and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, and explanations given o us, the company has not dealt /
sales tax and service tax which have not been deposited on traded in shares and debentures during the year. As informed
account of any dispute. and explained to us, proper records have been maintained
The company has accumulated losses at the end of the financial of the transactions and contracts relating to investments in
year and has not incurred cash loss during the current year. (MG LTl Lo e S0, )
securities have been held by the company in its own name.
The company has an overdraft facility from a banker, apart
from the above, the company does not have any borrowing U5 el 2 S L TR IR T
from financial institutions or by issue of debentures. (AR AT G T D RO Ll e L
the company was noticed or reported during the year.
According to the Information and explanations given to
17. In our opinion and according to the information and
us, the company has not:
explanations given to us, the nature of the company’s business/
8)  granted loans or advances on the basis of security by way activities during the year have been such that clauses xiii and
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. il of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order,
b)  piven any guarantees for loan taken by others from banks 2003 are not applicable to the company.
or financial institutions.
¢)  availed any term loan during the year.
d)  raised funds during the year. For BRAHMAYYA & CO.,
) issued any debentures during the year. Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.0005118
f)  raised monies by public issue during the year. L. RAVI SANKAR
The company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutal benefit fand  Place: Chennal Partmer
or society. Date : 14th May, 2014 Membership No.25929

W
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Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2014 (In 7
Particulars Note As a1 315t March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholders' funds |
a) Share Capilal i 16,40,00,000 16,40,00,000
b) Reserves and Surplus 3 {5,34,28,214) {6,24,58,181)
¢) Money received apainst share warrants - 11,05,71,786 - 10,15,41,819
2) Share application meney pending allotment - - -
3) Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 26,20,255 21,91,635
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
Other Long term liabilities - -
Long-term provisions 5 24,59,432 50,79,687 25,50,659 47,42,294
4) Curreat liabilities
Short-lerm borrowings - -
Trade payables 6 1,49,65,562 1,96,31,448
Other current liahilities 7 68,10,475 [,30,44,205
Short-term provisions 8 33,10,439 2,50,86,476 70,35,327 3,97,10,980
TOTAL 14,07,57,949 14,59,95,093
II. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
4) Fixed assets )
) Tangible assets 46,12,020 45,10,616
i) Intangible assets - -
ii) Capital work-in-progress - -
iv) Intangible assets under development - -
b) Non-current investments - -
c) Deferred tax assets (nef) 10 0,11,307 9,51,285
d)} Long-term loans and advances n 44204038 5,80,47 415
e) Other non-current assels 12 412,587 5.01,.20.952 2,11,197 6,37,20513
2) Current assets ' |
a} Current investments 13 4,25,88918 -
b} Inventories - -
¢) Trade receivables 14 3,71,44,741 2,86,07,858
d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 59,67,404 4,63,01,493
¢} Short-term loans and advances 16 45,87,975 70,35,325
f)  Other current assets 17 318959  9,06,07,997 3,29,904 8,22,74,580
TOTAL 14,07,37,949 | 14,59,95,093

Sigmificant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 1 to 24
As per our report of even date attached

For Brahmayya & Co., T T Srinivasaraghavan
Chartered Accountants

Registration Number: 0005113 Srinlvas Acharya
L Ravi Sankar

Partner S Venkatesan
Membership No. 25929

Chennai K Rajagopal K Swaminathan
Dated: 14th May, 2014 Secretary Directors

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss

for the Year Ended 31st March, 2014

- B o (In T)

Pzrunulm_ Noie 2013-14 2012-13
REVENUE:
Revenue From Operations 18 18,80,56,440 32,62,33,089
Other income 19 bh,32.778 17,09,351

Total Revenue m m
EXPENSES:
Cosl of purchases 20 5.04,24,170 10,32,67,128
Employee benefits expenses 21 G,40,55,770 12,10,09,825
Finance expenses 22 308975 8,12,054
Administrative and other expenses 23 3,213,33,705 3,51,72,288
Bad Debts 41,681 6,72,489
Depreciation and amoriization expenses 14,31,102 15,03,649
Total Expenses 18,55,85,412 26,24,37,433
Profit before tax 91.,03,800 6,55,05,007
Tax expense:

Minimum Alternate Tax 11,62,565 1,38,34,718

Deferred tax 39,978 (9,63,677)

12,02,543 1,28,71,041

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 11,28, 704 73,839 1,27,95,807 75,234
Profit after tax for the year from continuing operations T 90,29,967 76,54,29,773
Earnings per equity share:

Face Value per Equity Share (in ¥) 10 10

Number of Equity Shares 1,64, 00,000 1,64,00,000

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 1.64,00,000 1,64,00,000

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (in T) .55 399
Significant Accounting Policies 1to 24
and Notes 10 the Accounts o
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., T T Srinivasaraghavan
Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 0005113 Srinivas Acharya
L Ravi Sankar
Partner § Venkatesan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal K Swaminathan
Dated: 14th May, 2014 Secretary Directors
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Note 1

Notes to the Accounts

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

1.6

L7

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of accounting
and comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the year and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at that date. The estimates and assumption used in these
financial statements are based upon the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstazices as of the date of the
financial statements. The assets and liabilities have been clasified as Non-current and Current based on a twelve month of operating
cycle.

Income Recognition:

Income from sales and services is accounted on accrual basis.

Inventory

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation;

Fixed assets other than assets taken on lease are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation on assets is provided on the Written Down Value Method at rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956. Assets acquired costing T 5000 or less are writien down in the year of acquisition to Re.1.

In accordance with AS 19 "Leases’, Computer System and Office Equipment laken on finance lease are capitalised and depreciated
over the lease period.

Valuation of Investments:

Long-term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value, other than temporary, is considered wherever
necessary.

Current investments are valued at lower of cost and market value/net asset value.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the prevailing rates of exchange on the date of the transaction. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are restated at the prevailing rates of exchange at the Balance Sheet date. Gain or Loss arising
out of fluctuations in exchange rates are accounted for in the Profit and Loss statement.
Employee Benefits:

A) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits expected to be paid for the services rendered by emplayees are recognized during the period
when the services are rendered,

10




SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

1.8

19

1.10

B) Post employment benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan
(i) Provident Fund
The Company contributes Lo 2 Government administered Provident Fund.

The company also contributes to 2 government administered Employees Pension Scheme under the Employees Provident Fund
Act and and Employee's State Insurance schemes on behalf of its employees.

(ii} Superannuation

The Company makes fixed contributlon as a percentage on salary to the superannuation fund, which is administered by trustees
and managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India(LIC). The above contribution are charged to the Profit and Loss
statement,

Defined Benefit Plan
i) Gratuity
The Company makes an annual contribution to a Graity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIC. The company

accounts its liablity for future gratuity benefits based on actuarial valuation, as at balance sheet date, determined every year
by LIC using the Projected Unit Credit method.

ii) Leave Encashment

Liability on account of encashment of leave of employees is provided on actuarial basis.

The actuarial gain/loss arising in the above benefit plans has been duly recognized in the Profit and loss statement.
Taxation:
Current Tax is provided on the taxable income for the year.

Deferred Tax Liabilities on the timing difference are fully provided for. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on the consideration
of prudence.

Intangible Assets:

Tiems of Computer software acquired are recorded as intangible assets and their cost is amortized over their expected useful life
of three to five years.

Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed i each balance sheet date (0 ascertain impairment based on internal / external factors.
An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is higher of the net selling price of the assets and their value in use.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the company has present legal or constructive obligations, as a result of past events, for which it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to setle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for
the amount of the obligation.

- Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 2
SHARE CAPITAL n?)
_— Particulars | 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Authorised
1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each ~17,00,00,000 17,00,00,600
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up capital
1,64,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 16,40,00,000 | 16,40,00,000
Details of number of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out below:
Name of the share holder Stams No.of Shares# = % held as at I No. of Shares # % held as at
N 31.03.2014 | | 31032013
Sundaram Finanace Ltd Holding 1,64,00,000 100 1,64,00,000 160
—_— (bmpany i —

# Includes six equity shares held b-y nominees of Sundaram Finance Ltd. .

Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of financial year as follows

Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Opening number of shares outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Add: Shares issued - -
Less: Shares bought back - -
Closing number of shares ontstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
Note 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS (n?®
Particulars 31.03.2014 ! 31.03.2013
Opening balance (6,24,58,181) | (12,78,87,954)
Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Profit and Loss statement 90,29,967 6,54,29,773
| | m | m

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 4
L.ONG TERM BORROWINGS N (%)
| Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Long term maturities of finance lease obligations 26,20,255 21,91,635
Disclosure in respect of finance lease contracts as per Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases: 3
| 1 30320 [ 31032013 ]
Period ‘ Fumcelesse |  Principal |  Fuure Lease Principal
. payments Qutstanding payments Ouistanding
2to 5 years { 26,20,255 23,01,296 '_ 21,91,635 18,94,476
| Above 5 years Nil Ni Nil Nil
Note 5
LONG TERM PROVISIONS (n?)
B - Pal:ﬁ_culal's 31.03.2014 31.03.2013%
Provision for employee benefits 24,59,432 25,50,659
| 24,59,432 25,50,659
Note 6
TRADE PAYABLES )
Particulars 31.03.2014 31032013 |
For expenses 1,45,02,250 191,46,482 :
For others 4,63,312 4,84 966
1,49,65,562 1,96,31448 |
- — Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 7

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - i)

_1 Particulars | 303z 31.03.2013 !
Income received in advance 14,98,800 60,91,778
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations 13,54,515 14,36,160
TDS payable 18,40,529 28,77,842
Service Tax payable 14,85,700 | 13,890,882
Sales Tax payable = 10,232
Advance recejved from customers 3,72,029 | 12,37,021
Others 2,58,902 1,290

| 6810475  1,30,44,205 |

Note 8

§HORT TERM PROVISIONS (InT)

| Particulars | swesamd [ sues2o3
Provision for employee benefits 33,10,439 70,35,327

[ ~ 33,10,439 7035327

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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NOTE 9

FIXED ASSETS (n?)
| Gross Block at cost | Depreciation Net Block
Description Cost | Additions Deductions Cost Upto Additions Deductions Upto As at As at
Asal Asal 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
31.03.2013 31.03.2014
Tangible Assets
Computer System 77,683,183 5,51,275 53,24,007 30,10,451 73,41,617 2,25,578 51,14,317 24,52 878 5,57,573 441,566
{76,74,731) {1,43,269) (34,817) | (77.83,18%) | (71,00,034) {2,68,726) (27,143) | (73,41,617) (4,41,566) {5,74,697)
Office Equipment 6,52,860 24,463 3,174 6,74,149 3,13,731 63,155 3,173 3,73,713 3,00,436 3,39,129
(4,65.483) (187377 - {6,52,860) (2,73.727) {40,004) - (3,13,731) (3,39,129) (1,91,756)
Furmiture and Fixtures 8,02,737 - = 8,02,7%7 2,99.717 91,042 - 3,90,759 411978 5,03,020
{294,236} | (5,08501) - (802737 (2,54,110) (45,607) - @snn (5,03,020) {40,126)
Plant and Machinery 1,96,239 - = 1,96,239 92,482 14,433 = 1,06915 89,324 1,03,757
(1,96,239) - - (1,96,239) (75,718) (16,764) - (92,482) (1,03,757) (1,20,521)
Total 94,35,019 5,75,738 53,27,181 46,83,576 80,47,547 3,94,208 51,017,490 33,24,265 13,59,311 13,87472
(86,30,689) (8,30,147) (34,817) | (94,35,019) | (77,03,589) (3,71,101) (27043) | (80,47,547) | (13,87472) (9,27,100)
Tangible Assets (Under
Lease)
Computers 55,62,448 19,34,220 30,55,117 44,41,551 24,39,304 9,04,989 14,97,505 18,46,788 25,94,763 31,23,144
{90,40,027) | (@4TI579) | (5562.448) | (4757,998) | (11,25702) | (3444396) | (2439304) | (31,23,144) | (42,82,029)
Office Equipmenls - - - - - - E - - -
(3,01,600) - (3,01,600) - 94754 (6,846) | (3,01,600) - - {6,846)
Vehicle - 789,851 - 7,829,851 - 1,31,905 - 1,31,905 6,57,946 -
Total 55,62,448 27,24,0M 30,55,117 52,31,402 24,39,304 10,36,894 14.97,505 19,78,693 32,52,709 31,23,144
{93,41,627) -| (779179} | (5562,448) | (5052,752) | (1132,548) | (3745996} | (2439304) | (31,23,144) | (42,88875)
Intangihle Asseis
Computer Spfrware 12,81,835 = = 12,81,835 12,81,835 — - 12,81,835 = -
(12,81,835) - —| (12,8185} (12,81,83%) - | (1281835 - -
Toital 12,81 835 - - 12,81,835 12,31,835 - g 12,81,835 - -
(12.81,835) - -| (281835) | (12.81,835) = - (1281835 = =
Grand Total 1,62,79,302 32,99,809 8382208 | 11196813 | 117.68,686 14,31,102 66,14,995 65,84,793 46,12,020 45,10.616
Previous year
Tangible Assets 1,79,72,316 839,147 3813996 | 14997467 | 1,27,56,341 15,03,649 3773039 | 1,04,86851 45,10,616 §2,15,975
Intangible Assets 12,81,835 - = 12,81,835 12,81,835 = - 12,81,835 = =
Total 1,92,54,151 839147 3813996 1.62.79,302| 1.4038,176| 15.03.649| 37,73,139| 1,17.68,686| 4510616 | 52,15975

UILIWIT SNOLLNTOS HOF1O4ANI WVYIVYANIS

Figures in brackets relate (o previous year.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 10

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) - (In3)
: Particulars 31032014 | 31.03.2013
Employee Benefits 8,74,056 942,853
|
Depreciation 37,251 | 8,432
| o3 | ssuass
Note 11
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (In3)
Particulars . 31032014 | 31.03.2013
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At Source (Net of provision for Taxation)# 2,86,03,511 ‘ 4,35,75,592
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of provision) * 13,842 13,842
MAT Credit Entitlement 1,55,86,685 1,44,57,981
| 4,42,04,038 I 5,80,47,415
# Advance Tax and TDS receivable is net off of provision for Taxation of ¥ 1,66,59,457/-. (31.05.2015- ¥ 1,54,96,892/-)
* Advance Fringe Benefit tax is net off of provision for tax of ¥ 7,25,158/- (31.03.2013 - ¥ 8,25,640/-)
Note 12
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS (i?)
Particulars 31.03.2014 B 31.03.2013
Unamortised future finance charges 3,98,807 2,07,417
Others 3,780 3,780
4,02,587 2,11,197
Note 13
CURRENT INVESTMENTS {InT)
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Investments in Mutual Fund 4,25,88,918 -
4,25,88,918 -
Particulars As 2t 31.03.2014 ] = As at 31.03.2013
Holding Cost Holding Cost
- (Number) | (Amount in %) (Number) | (Amount in ¥}
Sundaram Money Fund - Growth 1,63,832 44,16,641 - -
Sundaram Ultra Shert-term Fund - Growth 8,94,169 1,56,72,277 - -
Sundaram Fixed INC Interval FD Qirly series 13,65,349 2,25,00,000 = =
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments | - 4,25,!18,918_ - [ =

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 14
I'RADE RECEIVABLES B (In%)
- Particulars - 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from dve date 52,96,401 33,84,395
Others 3,18,48,340 2,52,23,463
| 37144741 __2,86,07,858
Note 15
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (In3)
| B Particulars 31.03.2014 31,03.2013 ‘
Cash on Hand 4,000 4,000
Balances with Banks |
In Current Account 59,63,404 8297493 |
In Deposit Account (Maturing within 3 menths) - 3,80,00,000 |
o | e |
Note 16
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADYANCES (In 3}
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Unsecurred, considered good
Rental Deposit 407,796 18,64,574
Advance to Staff 4,73,684 6,25,877
Service Tax Input 7,590,426 8,72,370
Advance to Suppliers 76,073 5,00,043
Prepaid Expenses 17,23,274 21,59,772
Others 11,16,722 10,12,689
45,87,975 70,35,325
Note 17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS B (In%) .
' Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 |
Unamortised future finance c_harges 3,18,959 297,159 |
Interest Receivable - 32,745 :
3,18,959 3,29,904
— Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 18
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS -
I Particulars 2013-14
Sale of
Hardware Products and others 1,05,77,148
Software Licenses 5,28,64,506
Software Services rendered 12,46,14,786
[ Revenue from operations includes - 201?1-14
Net (loss)/gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (1,09,006)
Earnings in Foreign Currency(on actual basis)
Sale of Software License and Services rendered 6,98,58,300
Note 19
OTHER INCOME a—_
Particulars 2013-14
Interest on Income Tax Refund 19,54,638
Interest on Bank Deposit 2,23,926
Dividend Income 30,02,705
Profit on sale and lease back of assets -
Profit on sale of tangible asset -
Profit on sale of investment 16,604
Notice pay received 2,69,365
Miscellaneous Income 11,65,540
Total _GG,T,T]s

Profit arising out of sale and leaseback of fixed assets has been recognised over the lease period in proportion to the depreciation charged

on those assets, as required by Accounting Standard - AS 19 - Leases.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

[

(InT)
2012-13

2,95,50,190
8,94,25,798
20,72,57,101

32,62,33,089

2012-13

(78,402)

7,87,99,096

(in¥)
201213 :
256,716

36,384
57,918
16,169
7,815
7,30,451
6,03,808

17,09,351



NOTES TO TIIEE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

Note 20

Note 21

Note 22

COST OF PURCHASES Ind
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 |
Software Licenses
Opening Stock = 49,577
Add.' Pufchase 4;35|09’139 7135!341401
Less: Closing Stock - -
Total Software License purchases (A) 4,35,09,139 7,35,83,978
Hardware Products
Opening Stock = -
Add: Purchase 38,7Z,118 1,80,71,943
Less: Closing Stock - -
Total Hardware Product purchases (B) 38,72,118 1,80,71,943
Cost of services 90,42,922 1,16,11,207
Total Cost of services (C) 90,42,922 1,16,11,207
Total Cost of Purchases (A + B + C) 5,64,24,179 10,52,67,128
EMPL()YEE!ENE_FIT EXPENSES In3d)
 Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 |
Salaries, allowances and bonus 8,94,51,150 11,66,42,184
Companies contribution lo Provident Fund, Employees' 46,70,645 27,02,433
State [nsurance scheme, Gratity Fund
Staff welfare expenses 8,33,975 16,635,208
| _eAssTI | 11009825
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (In%) _
— Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 _
Interest expense - 4,02,870 ‘
Other Borrowing costs 3,98,975 4,09,184
3,98,975 8,12,054 ‘
—— e PR L
- — — — Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
Note 23
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES B (In%)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Rent 72,95,484 81,45,081
I Lease Rent 3,84,041 517,291
Communication expenses 890,637 7,50,953
Electricity expenses 12,18,225 19,74,942
Travelling and conveyance 1,24,54,339 1,17,70,638
Insurance 4,74,448 3,85,051
Repairs and Maintenance 34,71,489 52,060,647
Professional fees 15,87,365 16,63,588
Rates and Taxes 1,81,869 2,29,839
Miscellaneous expenses * 43,75,808 45,28,258
| 3,23,33,705 3,51,72,288
* Miscellaneous expenses include Remuneration te Anditors towards:
Particulars 2013-14 201213
Statutory Audit 1,00,000 60,000
Tax Audit 50,000 20,000
Certification 96,000 45,000
NOTE 24
GENERAL
24.1 Employee Benefits:
i)  Defined Contribution Plan: (In?)
Company Contribution to 2013 - 14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009 - 10
a) Provident Fund 13,35,551 14,15,791 13,16,772 14,17 475 10,91,033
b) Pension Fund 7.96,236 10,55,719 12,40,371 13,75,175 10,75,946
) Employees' State Insurnace 50,427 1,01,920 2,83,831 2,87,682 67,643
d) Superannuation Fund 2,52,231 45,365 2,12,176 2,05,244 1,69,371

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

i) Defined Benefit Plan:

Annual Report

Gratuity
A Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of present value of (he defined benefit obligation. (In?)
Particulars 201314 2012-13 |
Present value of benefit obligations as at beginning of the year 28,52,748 31,67,022 |
Interest cost 2,28,220 2,53.362
Current service cost 8,02,166 7.56,256
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 11,57,018 (9,47,246)
I Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 16,76,766 28,52,748
B. Reconciliation of opening and closing halances of fair value of Plan Assets Fund maintained by LIC (n?)
| Particulars 2013-14 w1213 |
| Fair value of plan asses as at beginning of the year 35,88,372 29,37,639
Expected return on plan assets 1,76,037 2,75,048
Contributions 19,13,109 7,52,331
Benefits paid (33,63,386) (3,76,646)
Acturatial gain on plan assets . i
| Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 23,14,132 35,88,372
C. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets to the assets and liabilities (In%)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 16,76,766 28,52,748
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 23,14,132 35,88,372
Net asset/(liability) recognised in the balance sheet 6,37,366 7.35,624
D. Expenses recognised in the profit and loss statement (In3)
Particulars 2013-14 _ 2012-13
| Current Service cost 8,02,166 7,56,256
Interest Cost 2,28,220 2,53,362
Expected return of plan assets (1,76,037) (2,75,048)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized in the year 11,57,018 (9,47,246)
Expenses to be recognized in the profit and loss 20,11,367 (2,12,676)




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd. )

E. Details showing fair value of plan assets (In3d)
o Particulars 2013-14 | 2012-13
Fair value of plan assels as at beginning of the year 3588372 | 29,37,639
Actual return on plan assets 1,76,037 | 2,75,048
Contributions 19,153,108 7,52,331
Benefils paid (33,63,386) (3,76,646)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 23,14,131 35,88,372
F Actuarial gain/(Loss) recognised (In?d
Particulars 01314 [ 2012-13
Actuarial gain/(loss) on obligation (11,57,018) 9,47,246
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets . -
Total gain/(loss) for the year (11,57,018) | 9,47,246
Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year (11,57,018) | 9,47,246
G. Actuarial assumptions (In%)
I Particulars w1314 | 201213
Discount Rate 8.0% 8.0%
Salary Increment 5.0% 7.0%
Return on plan assets 9.1% 9.2%
Attrition rate 1-3% 1-3%
Mortality rates Based on LIC (1994-1996)

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

factors like supply 2nd demand in (he employment market.

Amount for the current and previous four years as follows: (Ind
Particulars 2013 - 14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
Defined Benefit Obligation 16,76,766 28,52,748 31,67,022 25,16,671 17,51,662
Plan Assets 23,14,132 35,88,372 29,37,639 27,42,325 24,36,863
Surplus/(Deficit) 6,37,366 7,35,624 (2,29,383) 2,25,654 6,85,201
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 11,57,018 = 4,60,455 1,98,633 3,357,839
Experience adjustments on plan assets | - 9,47,246 - - =

The actuarial value of leave entitlement as on 31.03.2014 s ¥ 24,32,603/- (31.03.2013 - T 23,96,941/-) and is provided for in the books

of accounts

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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24.2

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Related Party disclosures: In accordance with the AS 18 - ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the details of related parties and the

transactions with related parties are given below.

Holding Company:
Sundaram Finance Limited

Fellow Subsidiarics:

Sundaram Finance Distribution Ltd.

Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Lid.
Sundaram Asset Management Company Ltd.
Sundaram Trusiee Company Ltd.

LGF Services Lud.

Infreight Logistics Soludons Ltd.

Sundaram Business Services Lid.

Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Lid.
Sundaram Parekh Warehonsing Services Ltd.
Sundaram Insurance Broking Services Ltd.
Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte Lid.
Sundaram BPO India Lid.

Caltec Servicez Private Ltd. (il 15.05.2013)
Professional Management Consultants Ltd (il 15.05.2013)

Key Management Personnel:
Mr. T Varadarajan, Manager

V
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The nature and volume of transactions of the company for the year ended 31.03.2014, with the related parties are as follows.

{Amount in ¥)
B Nature of Teansactions N Holding Company - Fellow Subsidiaries Total
W13-14 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 [ 20213 o34 201213
INCOME B
Revenue from Operaticns
Sundaram Finance Limited 30885274 | 15,45,12,245 — - 30885274 15,45,12,245
Sundaram BNP Paribas Fund Services Limited - - 66,10471 | 1,50,51,400 | 6610471 1,50,51,400
Sundaram BNP Paribas Home Finance Limited - - 508199 | 16935758 5981999  1,69,35758
Sundaram Business Services Limited = = 1376027 1739655 1376027 1739655
Sundaram BP0 India Limited = - | 641,720 3,75,000 6,41,720 3,75,000
Sundaram Asset Management Company Ld. = - - 98000 | - 98,000
Caltc Servicez Private Lid. - - S sl - 95w
Total 30885274 | 154512245 | 14610217 | 3AZ19313 54495491 188731558
EXPENSES '
Lease Rent, Office Rent & Branch Rent
Sundaram Finance Limited 64,537,818 81,29,333 - - 0437818 81,29,333
Internal Audit fee, other expenses
Sundaram Finance Limited 4553411 168317 - - 4553411 | 1682317
implementation charges - $3G
Sundaram Finance Limited 1,37,89,731 88,35,000 - - 1,37,89,731 88,35,000
Payroll Processing
Sundaram Business Services Limited - - - 55,900 - 55,500
| Sundaram BPO India Limited = - 1,50,000 1,20,000 1,50,000 1,20,000
Total JATR0060 | 18646650 150000 175900 24930960 18822550
Income Receivables as on 31.03.2014
Sundaram Finance Limited 1291773 | 30,18,659 - - 1291773 30,18,659
Sundaram BNP Paribas Pund Services Limited - - 277,500 | 1658820 277500  16,58,820
| Toul 291773 | 308659 271500 1658820 1569273 4677479
LIABILITIES ' | '
Internal Audit Fees, Payroll Processing |
charges Outstanding as on 31.03.2014
Sundaram Finance Limited 84,93,184 75,000 - - 84,93,184 75,000
Sundaram BPO India Limited - 92,950 - 92,950
Toal sgnlsd| 00| - | snos0  BA9RIS| L7950

No amount has been written offfwritten back during the year.

SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
_———

244  There is no amount due 1o Small Scale Industries in terms of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006”,
245  Eamings per share (Basic and Diluted): Ind
- Particulars 2013-14 201213 |
A. Profit for the year after taxation (In I) 90,29,967 6,54,29,773
B.  Total weighted average number of equity shares of T 10/- each outstanding 1,64,00,000 1,64,00,000
at the end of the year (in numbers) |
C.  Basic and diluted earnings per share (A/B) 055 | 3.99
246  Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis): {In?)
! - Particulars 201314 2012-13
Professional and consultancy fee 8,290,220 16,42,052
Subscription to Association 4,608,682 1,17,985
| Other matters — Purchase of Software, Marketing, travelling etc. 4,19,30,879 3,72,99,225
24.7  Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation.
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., TT Srinivasaraghavan
Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 0005118 Srinivas Acharya
L Ravi Sankar
Partner S Venkatesan
Membership No. 25929
Chennai K Rajagopal K Swaminathan
Dated: 14th May, 2014 Secretary Directors

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2014 .

2013-2014 1_ 2012-2013

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profil 90,29,967 | 6,54,29,773
Provision for Taxation 73,839 | 75,234
91,03,806 6,55,05,007
Add: Financial Expenses 3,98,975 95,02,781 8,12,054 6,63,17,061
Depreciation 14,31,102 15,03,649
Interest Received 21,78,564 2,93,100
Dividend Received 306,02,705 57,918
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 57,52,614 6,74,69,692
{Increase) Decrease in other non-current assets (1,91,390) 2,24,833
{Increase) Decrease in [nvenlories - 49,577
{Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables (85,36,883) 1,63,775
{Increase) Decrease in short-term loans and advances 24,47,350 6,03,573
(Increase) Decrease in Long-term loans and advances | 1,38,09,516 (2,33,20,083)
(Increase) Decrease in other current assets I 10,945 1,71,318
Increase (Decrease) in Long-term borrowings 4,28,620 (14,66,340)
Increzse (Decrease) in Long-term provisions {91,227) 13,253,681
Increase (Decrease) in Trade payable (46,65,887) (1,77,01,341)
Increase {Decrease) in other current liabilities (62,33,730) 18,09,784
Increase (Decrease) in Short-term provisions {37,24,888) (67,47.574) (2,77,674)  (3,84,19,797)
Cash generated from Operations (9,94,960) 2,90,49,895
Financial Expenses 3,98,975 8,12,054
Direct Taxes Paid = -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (13.93.935) 2,82,37,841
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assels 32,99,809 8,39,147
Sale of Fixed Asset 17,67,303 40,857
Purchase of Investments 21,01,06,820 2,30,00,000
Sale of Investmenls 16,75,17,902 2,30,00,000
Interest Received 21,78,564 2,93,100
Dividend Received 30,02,705 57,918
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (3,89,40,155) (4,47,272)
C)  CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares - -
Increase (Decrease) in short term borrowings - -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) = =
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+ (B)+(C) (4,03,34,090) 2,77,90,569
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 4,63,01,493 1,85,10,924
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 59,67,204 4,63,01,493
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Current Account with Banks 62,15,921 4,62,52,108
Ffect of Foreign Exchange rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,52,517) 45,385
Cash, Stamps and Stamp Papers on Hand 4,000 4,000
_59.67.404 | 4.63,01.493
As per our report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co., T T Srinivasaraghavan
Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 0005118 Srinivas Acharya
L Ravi Sankar
Partner $ Venkatesan
Membership No. 25929
Chennaj K Rajagopal K Swaminathan
Dated: 14th May, 2014 Secretary Directors
SUNDARAM INFOTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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Annexure - I|

The financial details of companies for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of Accounts
Name of the Company: Sundaram Finance Limited

{Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 30.09.2016 As per last 1 year prior to | 2 years prior to
(limited Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
review) |Financial Year - |Financial Year -| Financial Year -

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Equity Paid up Capital 111.10 111.10 111.10 111.10

Reserves and surplus 3420.35 3201.52 2866.95 2293 .81

Carry forward losses - - - -

Net Worth 3531.46 3312.62 2978.05 2404.92

Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - -

Secured Loans 3859.05 4382.12 5577.27 5961.78

Unsecured Loans 4994 .32 2710.80 3135.09 2220.25

Fixed Assets 280.75 278.44 310.87 346.65

Income from Operations 1149.52 2312.44 2253.84 2215.48

Total Income 1187.10 2475.02 2368.25 2313.91

Total Expenditure 870.22 1791.79 1717.05 1667.28

Profit before Tax 316.88 683.23 651.20 646.63

Profit after Tax 217.86 47728 454.14 44251

Cash profit 356.47 767.43 742.49 738.91

EPS 19.61 42.96 40.88 39.83

Book value 317.85 298.16 268.04 216.46

Note: The financials should not be more than 6 months old. In such cases additional column may

be added to provide the latest financials.

Date: 20.12.2016
Place: Chennai

For Sundaram Finance Limited

P
/P Viswanathan %

Secretary & Compliance Officer \ .
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